# **SCHOLARLY AND CREATIVE WORKS**

# BY THE FACULTY AND STAFF OF THE

# **UNIVERSITY OF SOUTHERN INDIANA**

**COMPLETED DURING** 

JANUARY 2022 - DECEMBER 2022



The Faculty and Staff Scholarly and Creative Works report serves to recognize the outstanding accomplishments of the faculty and staff at the University of Southern Indiana. The report also serves as a resource to identify expertise across the institution.

We strive for accuracy in these compiled reports. Please send suggestions for revisions to <u>cetl@usi.edu</u>.

# **TABLE OF CONTENTS**

ADMINISTRATIVE UNITS
ACADEMIC AFFAIRS
CENTER FOR EXCELLENCE IN TEACHING AND LEARNING
Online Learning
OUTREACH AND ENGAGEMENT
RICE LIBRARY
STUDENT AFFAIRS
University Marketing and Communication
ROMAIN COLLEGE OF BUSINESS
Accounting, Business Administration, and Finance
ECONOMICS AND MARKETING
MANAGEMENT AND INFORMATION SCIENCES10
COLLEGE OF LIBERAL ARTS
ART AND DESIGN
COMMUNICATION AND MEDIA16
CRIMINAL JUSTICE
ENGLISH
HISTORY
PHILIP H. HAGEMANN PERFORMING ARTS
POLITICAL SCIENCE, PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION, AND PHILOSOPHY
PSYCHOLOGY
SOCIAL WORK
SOCIOLOGY
World languages and Cultures
COLLEGE OF NURSING AND HEALTH PROFESSIONS43
DENTAL HYGIENE AND DENTAL ASSISTING43
DIAGNOSTIC MEDICAL SONOGRAPHY44
FOOD AND NUTRITION

HEALTH ADMINISTRATION	46
HEALTH SERVICES	47
NURSING	48
OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY	54
RADIOLOGIC AND IMAGING SCIENCES	55
POTT COLLEGE OF SCIENCE, ENGINEERING & EDUCATION	57
BIOLOGY	57
CHEMISTRY	57
ENGINEERING	59
GEOLOGY & PHYSICS	62
Kinesiology & Sport Management	63
MATHEMATICAL SCIENCES	65
TEACHER EDUCATION	67

# Administrative Units

# **ACADEMIC AFFAIRS**

### PRESENTATIONS

Blunt, S.B., Broshears, M., and Khayum, M.F. "Continuous Improvement: Using Root -Cause Analysis to improve Student Success." 12th Annual Tennessee Association for Student Success and Retention, Memphis, TN, October 2022.

# **G**RANTS

Blunt, S.B., Lilly Endowment Charting the Future for Indiana Colleges and Universities Grant, Co-Principal Investigator, 2020-2023, \$2,500,000.

# **CENTER FOR EXCELLENCE IN TEACHING AND LEARNING**

# **PUBLICATIONS**

Chan Hilton, A., Blunt, S., et al. (2022). Capacity-Building to Transform STEM Education Through Faculty Communities in Learning Analytics and Inquiry, ASEE Proceedings of the American Society for Engineering Education Annual Conference, June 2022.

# PRESENTATIONS

Chan Hilton, A. (2022). Why I'm Excited about Learning Analytics: Intentionally Empowering Faculty to Transform Student Success. Learning Analytics Summit, Indiana University, Invited Speaker, virtual, May 2022.

Chan Hilton, A., Blunt, S, Draughon, K., Elliott, W., Johnson, G., and Mitchell, Z. Capacity- Building for Transforming STEM Education Through Faculty Engagement in Data Analysis and Learning Communities. Poster presented at ASEE Annual Conference, Minneapolis, June 2022.

Chan Hilton, A., Blunt, S, Draughon, K., Elliott, W., Johnson, G., and Mitchell, Z. Poster presented at NSF IUSE Summit, Washington, DC, June 2022.

Chan Hilton, A., Fritz, J., Rehrey, G., and Shepard, L. (2022). Storytelling with Learning Analytics: The Shifting of Faculty Perspectives about Student Success. Presented at the 2022 AAC&U Annual Meeting, virtual, January 2022.

Chan Hilton, A. and Krupczak, J. (2022). Exploring Beyond the Institutional Data Table. Workshop presented at the NSF S-STEM Symposium. Washington, DC, September 2022.

Morrison, B., Brunow, B., Simeon, K., Chan-Hilton, A., Lovett, M. (2022). An Introduction to Interpreting Quantitative Visualizations in Educational Developer Contexts: Interactive session presented at the POD Online Conference, November 2022.

Winer, L., Chan-Hilton, A., Simeon, K., Brunow, B., Morrison, B., and Lovett, M. (2022). Exploring and Advancing POD Members' Activities in Learning Analytics: Roundtable presented at the POD Online Conference, November 2022.

# **GRANTS**

Chan Hilton, A, Enhancing the Use of Institutional Data in Projects to Support Low-Income, High-Achieving Students in STEM: Capacity-Building Workshop, National Science Foundation (NSF) S-STEM grant no. 2203148, January 2022-December 2023, \$49,928, PI.

Chan Hilton, A., S. Blunt, K. Draughon, Z. Mitchell, W. Elliott, Capacity-Building for Transforming STEM Education Through Faculty Engagement in Data Analysis and Learning Communities, National Science Foundation (NSF) Improving Undergraduate STEM Education (IUSE) grant no. 2021532, October 2020-September 2023, \$149,952, PI.

# **ONLINE LEARNING**

### PRESENTATIONS

Cremeens, L., & Hoehn, S. (2022, July 13). Design & deliver: Know thyself, teach thy students, eradicate micro-inequities. [Conference session]. Anthology National Conference, Orlando, FL, United States.

Weagley, J. D., & Ward, Z. D. (2022, September 29). Student perceptions of project based learning in an online asynchronous accelerated graduate program [Conference session]. UPCEA Central Region Conference, Columbus, OH, United States.

# OUTREACH AND ENGAGEMENT

# PRESENTATIONS

Lance, Tonya. "Filled Up 3: A Ceramic Cup Show." New Harmony Gallery of Contemporary Art, New Harmony, IN, November 12-December 17, 2022.

O'Neil, Monica. "Assessing Engagement: Promoting, Using, and Measuring Service Learning in the Classroom." Indiana College English Association Conference, Indianapolis, IN, October 22, 2022.

O'Neil, Monica. "Tricky Faces Occupying Tricky Spaces: Tricksters and their Archetypes in Frogs, Miles Gloriosus, and Volpone." 14th Annual Interdisciplinary Colloquium, University of Southern Indiana, Evansville, IN, April 19, 2022.

# AWARDS AND GRANTS

Support for Religion and Cultural Institutions Initiative II Planning Grant, Lilly Endowment Inc., November 1, 2021 – December 31, 2022, \$98,731, Historic New Harmony.

New Harmony Gallery of Contemporary Art received a \$3,900 Arts Project Support Grant from Indiana Arts Commission to support exhibitions during the fiscal year 2022-23.

# **RICE LIBRARY**

# PUBLICATIONS

Bernhardt, L. M., & Neel, B. (2022). When the vendor becomes the library: systems, values, and the commodification of social justice in academic collections. *Journal of Information Ethics*, *31*(2), 26-37.

Bernhardt, L.M. (2022, December 21). Syllabus showcase: Introduction to ethics, Laura M. Bernhardt. *Blog of the APA*. <u>https://blog.apaonline.org/2022/12/21/syllabus-showcase-introduction-to-ethics-laura-m-bernhardt/</u>

Blicher, H., Neel, B., & Howard, J. (2022). Other duties (and places) as assigned: How analog approaches are impeding progress in online librarianship. In M. Chakraborty, S. Harlow, & H. Moorefield-Lang (Eds.), *Sustainable online library services and resources: Learning from the pandemic* (pp. 149-162). ABC-CLIO.

Hostetler, M. (2022). Better by Design: Making Meetings More Productive. *C & RL News, 83*(5), 219-22. https://doi.org/10.5860/crln.83.5.21

Wright, A., & Neel, B. (2022). Born accessible: Creating templates for standardized, accessible ETDs. *The Serials Librarian*, *82*(1-4), 63-66.

# PRESENTATIONS

French, A., Neel, B., & Clay, J. (2022, May 25). *ERM @ TIND: License management and the future* [Presentation]. TIND User Group Meeting 2022, Virtual.

Hostetler, M. (2022, February 18). *Better Meetings by Design* [Conference Session]. 14<sup>th</sup> Annual Bridging the Spectrum Symposium, Department of Library and Information Science, The Catholic University of America, Virtual.

Neel, B. (2022, August 12). *Research well to age well: How to find credible information online* [Presentation]. Fifteenth Annual Mid-America Institute on Aging and Wellness, Evansville, Indiana.

Neel, B. & Sparks, K. (2022, February 25). *Engaging the curriculum to develop an inclusive & equitable model for OER creation* [Presentation]. Center for Open Science Unconference on Open Scholarship Practices in Education Research, Virtual.

Swierczek, J. & Neel, B. (2022, May 25). *Views from TIND's newest ILS customers: Folger Shakespeare Library & University of Southern Indiana* [Presentation]. TIND User Group Meeting 2022, Virtual.

Whiting, P. (2022, May 13). *Not the Same as It Ever Was: Campus Outreach* [Presentation]. Academic Libraries of Indiana Annual Membership Meeting, Virtual.

Williams, K., Burkholder, K., & Tryon, R. (2022, September 8). *No ILL will: Cross-training to smooth interlibrary loan workflows* [Conference session]. Northwest Interlibrary Loan Conference, virtual.

# https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=FL743bzAhTA

Williams, K. (2022, May 23). *Navigating professional transitions* [Panelist]. Academic Libraries of Indiana (ALI) Mentorship Committee Open Chat, virtual.

Zhulamanova, I. and Bernhardt, L.M. (2022, February 10). *Early childhood teacher candidates' learning experiences with storytelling teaching strategy*. [Conference presentation]. 6<sup>th</sup> Celebration of Teaching and Learning Symposium, University of Southern Indiana, Evansville, IN. <u>https://library.usi.edu/record/1416956?ln=en</u>

# **BOOK REVIEWS**

Bernhardt, L.M. (2022). [Review of *The World According to Kant: Appearances and Things in Themselves in Critical Idealism* by A. Jauernig]. *Choice*, 59(7).

Bernhardt, L.M. (2022). [Review of *The Linguistic Condition: Kant's Critique of Judgment and the Poetics of Action* by C. Brodsky]. *Choice, 59*(9).

Bernhardt, L.M. (2022). [Review of Aesthetics: The Key Thinkers by A. Giovannelli (Ed.)]. Choice, 59(12).

Bernhardt, L.M. (2022). [Review of *The Moral Psychology of Amusement* by B. Robinson (Ed.)]. *Choice,* 60(1).

# STUDENT AFFAIRS

# **PUBLICATIONS**

Berry, L. A. (2022). Seven Women and a Hashtag: A Qualitative Study of the Founding of a Twitter Hashtag Community for Women in Higher Education (Publication No. 29994199) [Doctoral dissertation, Indiana State University]. ProQuest Dissertations & Theses Global.

# UNIVERSITY MARKETING AND COMMUNICATION

# AWARDS

Simmons, Ray, Recipient of the Indiana Sportswriters and Sportscasters Association's Bob Williams Helping Hand Award

# Romain College of Business

# ACCOUNTING, BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION, AND FINANCE

## PUBLICATIONS

Alhenawi, Y., Elkhal, K., & Li, Z. (2022). Stock reactions of the S&P 500 industries to negative and positive COVID-19 news. *Studies in Economics and Finance (Studies in Economic Analysis)*.

Dill, A. T., Triki, A., & Westin, S. (2022). <u>Towards an understanding of the Dark Triad, ethical fading, and</u> <u>ethicality of behavior</u>. *Advances in Accounting Behavioral Research*.

Gilstrap, C. A., Srivastava, S., & Gilstrap, C. M. (in press 2022). <u>Making Sense of Teamwork in Mobile</u> <u>Hybrid Teams: A Lexical Analysis.</u> *Team Performance Management: An International Journal*.

Gilstrap, C. A. (in press, 2022). Comparing Social Style Platform Brand and Brand Community Social Content: A Machine Learning-Based Lexical Analysis. *Journal of Brand Strategy*.

McKnight, M. A., Price, C. R., Dill, A. T., Bryan, T. G., & Bueltel, B. L. (2022). <u>Who gives a Trump? Evidence</u> of framing effects in tax policy. *Journal of Accounting, Ethics & Public Policy, 23 (1)*, 149-164.

Noland, T. G., Mauldin, S., & Mankin, J. A. (2022). <u>POTENTIAL IMPACT OF STATE AND LOCAL PENSIONS</u> <u>ON SOCIAL SECURITY BENEFITS.</u> *Oil, Gas, and Energy Quarterly, 71 (2)*, 301-310.

Oeding, J. M. (2022). <u>The Prevention and Detection of Academic Dishonesty: Watch the Online Exam</u> <u>Proctoring Videos.</u> *Quarterly Review of Distance Education, 23 (1),* 79-90.

Robey, S. L., Celuch, K., & McKnight, M. A. (2022). <u>An examination of moderated and mediated</u> <u>relationships among individual and task related variables on budgetary slack</u>. *Accountancy Business and the Public Interest*, *21*, 178-199.

Robey, S. L., Celuch, K., & McKnight, M. A. (2022). <u>The influence of ethical ideology of self-regulatory</u> processing in ethical decision-making. *Journal of Theoretical Accounting Research, 17 (3),* 59-85.

Robey, S. L., McKnight, M. A., Thomas, R. B., & Mings, A. L. (2022). <u>Perceptions of horizontal equity and</u> <u>self-efficacy and their impact on budgetary slack: Evidence from American and Brazilian</u> <u>cultures.</u> *International Journal of Accounting & Finance Review, 11 (1),* 59-68.

Ryle, P., Al-wreikat, A., Bartley, E., McKnight, M., & Bueltel, B. (2022). <u>Countering Identity Theft and</u> <u>Strengthening Data Security Practices Across the Tax Preparer Community.</u> *The Contemporary Tax Journal*.

Yang, J., Heo, S., & Kang, S. (2022). <u>Risk of the Cross-sectional Returns in Foreign Exchange</u> <u>Markets.</u> Journal of Applied Business and Economics.

## PRESENTATIONS

Gu, X., Nagarajan, N. J., Sayrak, A., & Srinivasan, D. (2022). <u>U.S. Airline Responses to Mandated</u> <u>Disclosure of Non-Financial Performance.</u> Journal of Contemporary Accounting & Economics annual symposium, Arlington, United States of America.

Gu, X., Nagarajan, N. J., Ji, Y., & Yu, X. (2022, August). *Inter-firm Executive Connections in Supply Chains and Suppliers' Voluntary Disclosures.* American Accounting Association - Annual Meeting, San Diego, California

### Awards, Honors, and Grants

Oeding, J. M. 2022: Dean's Award for Excellence in Service, Romain College of Business

Yang, J. 2022: Faculty Engagement Fellowship, Romain College of Business. "The impact of open enrollment policies on the school quality premium in housing markets".

### **ECONOMICS AND MARKETING**

#### PUBLICATIONS

Friesner, D., & Schibik, T. J. (2022). Does the Quality of Information in SROIs Vary by Major? *Journal of Educational Research and Practice*, *12* (1), 72-84.

Kim, K., Nobi, B., Lee, S., & Milewicz, C. (2022). <u>International higher education brand alliance: the role of</u> <u>brand fit and world-mindedness.</u> *Asia Pacific Journal of Marketing and Logistics, 34 (2),* 418-435.

Price, C., Burnett, P., & Sevastianova, D. (2022). <u>The attitudinal gender gap of an economics</u> <u>education</u>. *Economics Bulletin*.

Wanjugu, S., Moulard, J., & Sinha, M. (2022). <u>The paradoxical role of relationship quality on consumer</u> <u>privacy: Its effects on relinquishing and safeguarding information</u>. *Journal of Consumer Behaviour*.

Wu, W., & Ye, B. (in press, 2022). <u>Competition in persuasion: An experiment.</u> *Games and Economic Behavior, 138,* 72-89.

#### PRESENTATIONS

Carey, M. C. (2022). *General Fund Forecast Accuracy Across the States During Covid: Impact of Federal Policy Actions.* Invited presentation at Southern Economics Association Annual Conference, Fort Lauderdale, Florida.

Jankuhn, N., Wanjugu, S., Ye, B., & Milewicz, C. (2022). *Is This a Fair Price? – Using Neuroscientific Methods to Understand Fairness Perceptions of Dynamic Prices*. 2022 Summer AMA Conference, Chicago, Illinois.

Jankuhn, N. & Arnold, M. (2022). Is This Money Even Real? – How The Source of Your Venmo Account

Balance Affects Payment Behavior. 2022 Summer AMA Conference, Chicago, Illinois.

Sevastianova, D., Burnett, P., & Price, C. (2022). *Gender Differences in Views on Free Trade*. Kentucky Economic Association Meeting, Highland Heights, Kentucky.

Wanjugu, S. & Allen, J. (2022). *I Don't Like What I See: When UGC Distorts the Brand Image" An Abstract.* Academy of Marketing Science Annual Conference, Monterey, California.

Wu, S., Wanjugu, S., Sinha, M., Zhuang, W., & Krey, N. (2022). *Tackling the Academic Job Market: Advice from Search Committee Members" An Abstract.* Academy of Marketing Science Annual Conference, Monterey, California.

Zhang, J., Malikov, E., Miao, R., & Ghosh, P. (2022). <u>Geography of Climate Change Adaptation in U.S.</u> <u>Agriculture.</u> Invited presentation at Thursday Seminar Series at University of California, Berkeley and Davis, Berkely, California.

# Awards and Honors

Milewicz, C. 2022: Dean's Award for Excellence in Research, University of Southern Indiana, Romain College of Business.

Ye, B. 2022: Dean's award for Excellence in Teaching, Romain College of Business.

# MANAGEMENT AND INFORMATION SCIENCES

# PUBLICATIONS

Fertig, J., & Joseph, M. (2022). What Management is Versus What Managers Do: An Investigation into Required Management Course Offerings for Undergraduate Business Students. *International Journal of Management Education*.

Fertig, J., O'Neill, B., Wells, P., & Bassil, C. (2022). Who They Are Versus What They Want: How DISC Profiles Can Aid in Developing Employability. *Industry and Higher Education*.

Fertig, J., & Wells, P. (in press, 2022). Understanding Student Behavior With the DISCflex Instrument. *Management Teaching Review*.

Han, X. (2022). <u>Effective Fault Localization and Context-Aware Debugging for Concurrent</u> <u>Programs.</u> Journal of Software Testing, Verification and Reliability, 10 (2), 33-45.

Han, X. (2022). <u>Fault Prediction with Static Software Metrics in Evolving Software: A Case Study in</u> <u>Apache Ant.</u> Journal of Computer and Communications.

Han, X. (2022). Game Development in Unity - Part I. (Book)

Han, X., & Yan, G. (in press, 2022). <u>Fault Prediction with Static Software Metrics in Evolving Software: A</u> <u>Case Study in Apache Ant.</u> Journal of Computer and Communications. Heath, M. L., Williams, E. N., & Luse, W. (2022). <u>Breaches and Buffers: Can Meaningful Work Impact</u> <u>Turnover.</u> *Review of Managerial Science*.

Vasconcellos, L., Ferreira, F., Biazzin, C., & Vasserman, A. (2022). The millionaire friend-to-friend fundraising. *International Journal of Teaching and Case Study*.

### PRESENTATIONS

Egan, M., Friedman, V. J., Rhew, N., Jones, D. R., Robinson, S., Linda Sama (2022). *Academic Assemblages of Vital Encounters Between Relational Bodies in a Virtual Setting*. 16th Organization Studies Summer Workshop, Chania, Greece.

Heath, M. L. & Williams, E. N. (2022). *The Working Poor at Work: Perceptions of Mentoring, Feedback and Affective Commitment*. Midwest Academy of Management, Detroit, Michigan.

Rhew, N. & Steinbauer, R. (2022, June). *Centering the Management Educator in Promoting Student (and Faculty) Well-Being: Classroom Interventions, Policies, and Approaches.* Management and Organizational Behavior Teaching Society, Eppelheim, Germany.

Robinson, S., Sama, L., Rhew, N., Jones, D. R., Friedman, V. J., Mark Egan (2022, August). *Creating a Better World Together: The Power of Collective Action in Restoring Academic Well-Being*. Academy of Management, Seattle, Virtual.

Smothers, M. & Smothers, J. (2022). *Applying the SCARF Framework to Pedagogical Practices in the Higher Education Classroom.* 6th Celebration of Teaching and Learning Symposium, EVANSVILLE, Indiana.

Steinbauer, R. & Rhew, N. (2022, June). *Workplace Harassment; Preparing Students for Reality through Virtual Reality.* Management and Organizational Behavior Teaching Society, Eppelheim, Germany.

We, P., Dunn-Jensen, L., Fertig, J., & Bradshaw, C. (2022). *I Do Have Something to Say: Using Blogging for Student Engagement*. Management and Organizational Behavior Teaching Society, Pom, California.

Weber, T. & Rhew, N. (2022, June). *Making the Theoretical Intuitive: An Anchored Approach to Teaching Porter's Five Forces*. Management and Organizational Behavior Teaching Society, Eppelheim, Germany.

Wells, P., Bradshaw, C., Dunn-Jensen, L., & Fertig, J. (2022). *Critical Thinking Exercise: Learning How to Think, Not What to Think.* Management and Organizational Behavior Teaching Society, Pomona, California.

#### Awards, Honors, and Grants

Foroughi, A. 2022: Best Learning and Education Research Paper Award for: Are Business School Executive Education Programs Meeting The Training Needs Of Today's Digital Supply Chain Employees?, Decision Sciences Institute 2022 Annual Meeting.

Srivastava, S. Mario AI: Training an AI Agent to Play Super Mario Bros Using Reinforcement Learning, Principal Investigator, University of Southern Indiana Endeavor Grant for Research and Creativity: Student Collaboration Award.

Srivastava, S. Artificially Intelligent Snake Agent via Neural Network and Generic Training, Principal Investigator, University of Southern Indiana Endeavor Grant for Research and Creativity: Student Collaboration Award.

# COLLEGE of LIBERAL ARTS

# ART AND DESIGN

## **LECTURES**

Millard-Mendez, Rob, "Solo Show Lecture", Art Museum of Greater Lafayette, Lafayette, IN, Aug 2022.

Millard-Mendez, Rob, "Works", Marc Adams School of Woodworking, Franklin, IN, June 2022

### PRESENTATIONS

Armstrong, Charles, "Preparing Students to Flourish in a Digital World: The Importance of Learning to Code or Script." SECAC, Baltimore MD, October 27, 2022.

Armstrong, Charles, "Yes, Graphic Design Really Can Save the World." Evansville Design Group, Evansville, IN, June 9, 2022

Armstrong, Charles, "They Said That Graphic Design Could Change the World, But They Didn't Say It Would Be This Hard." University of Southern Indiana College of Liberal Arts Faculty Colloquium, Evansville, IN, November 18, 2022.

Christensen Blair, Sara. "The Sweet and Subtle Smashing of the Status Quo - Not Just a Pile of Candy." *Show Us Your Influences* at the SECAC Conference, Baltimore, MD, 2022.

Christensen Blair, Sara. *New Perspectives: USI Art & Design Faculty Show*. McCutchan Art Center/Pace Galleries, University of Southern Indiana, Evansville, Indiana, 2022.

Christensen Blair, Sara. "The Domestic Sublime: Liminality, Infinity, and Paradox in Contemporary Art" andearned *Ph.D. in Art: Art Theory, Aesthetics, and Philosophy* from the Institute for Doctoral Studies in the Visual Arts, Portland, ME, 2022.

Millard-Mendez, Rob, "Spectacles of the Sublime: Monsters in Contemporary Sculpture", The Nature of the Beast: Monsters & Monstrosity in Art, SECAC, Baltimore, MD Oct. 29

Poston, Virginia. "Chilling with the Gods: Innovations of the Menil Psykter." The 2022 MAHS (Midwest Art History Society) Annual Conference, Houston, TX, March 10-12, 2022.

Poston, Virginia. "The Invisible Celts: A Neglected European Tradition." Art History's Omissions, Session I panel of the 2022 SECAC Annual Conference, Baltimore, MD, Oct. 26-29, 2022.

#### Awards and Honors

Millard-Mendez, Rob. Alliance of the Swope Award of Distinction, 78<sup>th</sup> Annual Wabash Valley, Juried Exhibition, Swope Art Museum, Terre Haute, IN, Nov. 28

Millard-Mendez, Rob. Best in 3-D, *Art from the Heartland*, Indianapolis Art Center, Indianapolis, IN, Apr. 25

Millard-Mendez, Rob. Curator's Choice Award, Art from the Heartland, Indianapolis Art Center, Indianapolis, IN, Apr. 25

Millard-Mendez, Rob. Second Place, Midwest Regional Exhibition, Artlink, Fort Wayne, IN, Jan. 10

Millard-Mendez, Rob. Second Place, *Owensboro Art Guild 58th Juried Exhibition*, Owensboro Art Museum, Owensboro, KY, Feb. 12

Millard-Mendez, Rob. Best in Show 3-D, The Crow Show, Arts Illiana, Terre Haute, IN, May 15

### **CREATIVE WORKS AND EXHIBITIONS**

Anderson, Brett. *Full Court Press Juried Print Exhibition of the Americas*. National juried exhibition. Art Center of Christi, Corpus Christi, TX. Jurors: Michael Krueger and Miranda Metcalf.

Anderson, Brett. *Art from the Heartland*. Regional juried exhibition. Indianapolis Art Center, Indianapolis, IN. Juror: Jean Robertson.

Anderson, Brett. *Artlink 42nd Annual Print Exhibition*. National juried exhibition. Artlink Contemporary Gallery, Fort Wayne, IN. Juror: Bill Hosterman

Anderson, Brett. *Works on Shiroishi Washi*. International invitational group exhibition. Gallery Sen, Sendai, Miyagi, Japan. Organized by Eriko Fujita.

Anderson, *New Perspectives: USI Art & Design Faculty Show*. McCutchean Art Center/Pace Galleries, University of Southern Indiana, Evansville, Indiana. Organized by Brett Anderson

Dickes, Robert. 78<sup>th</sup> Annual Wabash Valley Exhibition. Swope Art Museum, Terre Haute, IN. November 2022.

Dickes, Robert. USI Art & Design Faculty Exhibition. McCutchan Art Center, Evansville, IN. October 2022.

Dickes, Robert. *Fresh 2022 Annual Photography Exhibition*. Klompching Gallery, Brooklyn, NY. September 2022.

Dickes, Robert. Size Matters. Sparks Gallery. San Diego, CA. February 2022.

Dickes, Robert. Best Art of 2021. Rosewood Arts Centre, Kettering, Ohio. January 2022.

Holen, Alisa. *Feature Exhibition*. AKAR Gallery, Iowa City, IA, 2022.

Holen, Alisa. Solo Exhibition. AKAR Gallery, Iowa City, IA, 2022.

Holen, Alisa. *Wichita National Ceramics Invitational*. Reuben-Sanders Gallery, Wichita, KS. September 2022.

Holen, Alisa. "D\_o\_u\_b\_l\_e\_-Walled Chopstix Bowls." *Pottery Making Illustrated*. Page 19-23, Nov/Dec. 2022.

Maynard, Kirk. *Highland Park Mural*. Highland Park Arts Council, Highland Park, NJ, 2022.

Maynard, Kirk. New Perspectives Group Show, McCutchen Art Center, Evansville, Indiana, 2022.

Maynard, Kirk. 44<sup>th</sup> Annual Art Exhibition, Harper College, Palatine, Illinois, 2022.

Maynard, Kirk. ArtFair14c, Jersey City, NJ, 2022.

Maynard, Kirk. Mana Contemporary Artist Residency, Mana Contemporary, Jersey City, NJ, 2022.

Millard-Mendez, Rob. Art from the Heartland, Indianapolis Art Center, Indianapolis, IN (juried), 2022.

Millard-Mendez, Rob. 2022 Craft Biennial, Fuller Craft Museum, Brockton, MA (juried) 2022.

Millard-Mendez, Rob. Regional Exhibition, Artlink, Fort Wayne, IN (juried), 2022.

Millard-Mendez, Rob. 56<sup>th</sup> National Drawing and Small Sculpture Show, Del Mar College, Corpus Christi, TX (juried), 2022.

Millard-Mendez, Rob. *Owensboro Art Guild 60<sup>th</sup> Juried Exhibition*, Owensboro Art Museum, Owensboro, KY (juried), 2022.

Millard-Mendez, Rob. *That Cat*, Studio Place Arts, Barre, VT (juried), 2022.

Millard-Mendez, Rob. Wesselman Woods Juried Exhibition, Evansville, IN (juried), 2022.

Millard-Mendez, Rob. 78<sup>th</sup> Annual Wabash Valley Juried Exhibition, Swope Art Museum, Terre Haute, IN (juried), 2022.

Millard-Mendez, Rob. 61<sup>st</sup> Mid-States Art Exhibition, Evansville Museum, Evansville, IN (juried), 2022.

Millard-Mendez, Rob. Sculptures, Oaklyn Library, Evansville, IN (solo), 2022.

Millard-Mendez, Rob. *Story-Sticks*, Jerry Drown Wood Studio Gallery at Arrowmont, Gatlinburg, TN (solo), 2022.

Millard-Mendez, Rob. Layering, Art Museum of Greater Lafayette, Lafayette, IN (solo), 2022.

Millard-Mendez, Rob. Fresh Perspectives, MACPACE, Evansville, IN (faculty), 2022.

Millard-Mendez, Rob. La Vida, Bower-Surheinrich Gallery, Evansville, IN (juried), 2022.

Millard-Mendez, Rob. "Works", Marc Adams School of Woodworking, Franklin, IN, June 2022.

Millard-Mendez, Rob. "Spectacles of the Sublime: Monsters in Contemporary Sculpture," The Nature of the Beast: Monsters & Monstrosity in Art, SECAC, Baltimore, MD, Oct. 29, 2022.

Millard-Mendez, Rob. "Solo Show Lecture", Art Museum of Greater Lafayette, Lafayette, IN, 2022.

Millard-Mendez, Rob. "Compelling Emptiness: The Power of the Void in Visual Art", 15<sup>th</sup> Annual Interdisciplinary Colloquium, University of Southern Indiana, Evansville, IN, 2022.

Okotah, Sophia. *Perspectives: USI Art & Design Faculty Show*. McCutchan Art Center/ Pace Galleries/University of Southern Indiana, September 19 – October 21, 2022.

Raen-Mendez, Nancy. *Perishable*, Central Library Exhibition Space, Central Library Evansville, Indiana (solo exhibition).

Raen-Mendez, Nancy. *Ritual: Art and Witchcraft,* Womenworks Art, Poughkeepsie, New York (competitive).

Raen-Mendez, Nancy. *Owensboro Art Guild 60th Juried Exhibition*, Owensboro Art Museum, Owensboro, KY (competitive).

Raen-Mendez, Nancy. *New Perspective: Art & Design Faculty Show 2022*, The Kenneth P. McCutchan Art Center/ Palmina F. and Stephen S. Pace Galleries, University of Southern Indiana, Evansville, IN (invitational).

Raen-Mendez, Nancy. *Futurism: 140th Anniversary of the Artist David Burliuk*, Lebedyn Art Museum, Ukraine. Curator Aleninskyi Kostiantyn (open).

Raen-Mendez, Nancy. Cloister, Klostergalerie Zehdenick, Zehdenick, Germany (open).

Raen-Mendez, Nancy. Bunny Art, dadaStation21, Austin, Texas (open).

*Raen-Mendez, Nancy, The Unpainted*, paper presentation at the 2022 SECAC Conference, Baltimore, MD, October 28, 2022.

# COMMUNICATION AND MEDIA

#### PUBLICATIONS

Dunn, J. C., & Young, S. L. (2022). Why are you just watching?: Polyvalent Korean spectatorship and critical western spectatorship in *Squid Game. Communication, Culture, and Critique, 15*(4), 543-545.

Howard, Leigh Anne, ed. *Home and Away: Lived Experiences in Performative Narratives*. London and New York: Routledge, 2022.

Howard, Leigh Anne, Anne Statham, Erin Gilles, Melinda Roberts, and Wendy Turner. "From Awareness to Activism: Enhancing Commitment to Social Justice Among Liberal Arts Students." *Education, Citizenship, and Social Justice*. (2022): 1-20. <u>https://doi.org/10.1177/17461979221136506</u>

Howard, Leigh Anne. "Poetics, Performativity, and the Personal Narrative: An Introduction." Leigh Anne In Howard, ed. *Home and Away: Lived Experiences in Performative Narratives*. (1-16). London and New York: Routledge, 2022.

Howard, Leigh Anne. "Walking, Wandering, Writing: The 2017 Women's March and the Celebration of Disruption." Leigh Anne In Howard, ed. *Home and Away: Lived Experiences in Performative Narratives*. (67-86). London and New York: Routledge, 2022

Weatherred, J. L., & Moscowitz, L. (2022). Exemplification of child abduction in US news media: Testing media effects on parental perceptions and assessment of risk. *Journal of Experimental Criminology*, 1-20.

Young, S. L. (2022). [book review] *Korean diaspora across the world: Homeland in history, memory, imagination, media, and reality. Asian Communication Research, 19*(2). <u>https://doi.or/10.20879/acr.2022.19.2.5</u>

# PRESENTATIONS

Howard, Leigh Anne. "Performing Our Work in All the Wrong Places." National Communication Association, New Orleans, LA, November 2022.

Howard, Leigh Anne. *Home and Away: Lived Experiences in Performative Narratives*: Understanding Performative Writing. Southern States Communication Association, Greenville, SC, April 2022.

Howard, Leigh Anne. Resisting the Stigma of Illness through Performance (Chair and Respondent). Southern States Communication Association, Greenville, SC, April 2022.

Howard, Leigh Anne. *Home and Away: Lived Experiences in Performative Narratives*: The Stories. The Louisville Conference, Louisville, KY, February 2022.

Rick, J. M. (2022, November). Making sense of difficult or traumatic perinatal and postnatal experiences. Panel participant at the National Communication Association Conference, New Orleans, LA.

Rick, J. M. (2022, October). Using cases to strive toward radical empathy in teaching gender. Panel participant at the Organization for the Study of Communication, Language, and Gender Conference, Minneapolis, MN.

Rick, J. M. (2022, March). Innovative teaching in organizational communication. Panel participant and organizer at the Central States Communication Association Conference, Madison, WI.

Rick, J. M. (2022, March). Connecting in the classroom: Popular culture and pedagogy. Panel participant at the Central States Communication Association Conference, Madison, WI.

Rick, J. M. (2022, March). "It seemed too good to be true, and it was:" A critical exploration of the LuLaRich documentary. Panel participant at the Central States Communication Association Conference,

Madison, WI.

Young, S. L. (2022, March/April). Strong Asian women: Resisting stereotypes and redefining femininity in Marvel's *Shang-Chi and the Legend of the Ten Rings*. Presented at the annual meeting of the Central States Communication Association, Madison, WI.

Young, S. L. (2022, July 1). Invited Speaker. Film discussion about Asian American representation and mother-daughter relationships in *Everything Everywhere All at Once*. Cinema Center, Fort Wayne, Indiana.

Young, S. L., & Dunn, J. C. (2022, October). Darnella Frazier as rhetorical witness: How a 17-year-old sparked a summer of protests around the world. Presented at the annual meeting of the Organization for the Study of Communication, Language, and Gender, Minneapolis, MN.

# Awards and Honors

Howard, Leigh Anne. Co-recipient, H. Lee Cooper Core Teaching Award, University of Southern Indiana, 2022.

Rick, Jessica. Outstanding Faculty Teaching Award by New Faculty, University of Southern Indiana, 2022.

Young, Stephanie. Co-recipient, H. Lee Cooper Core Teaching Award, University of Southern Indiana, 2022.

# **CRIMINAL JUSTICE**

# **PUBLICATIONS**

Callahan, Jason T. (2022). Law enforcement resources dedicated to marijuana. In J. Hawdon, B. Miller, & M. Costello (Eds.) *Marijuana in America: Cultural, Political, and Medical Controversies*. ABC-CLIO, LLC.

Callahan, Jason T. (2022). Racial inequalities in sentencing. In J. Hawdon, B. Miller, & M. Costello (Eds.) *Marijuana in America: Cultural, Political, and Medical Controversies*. ABC-CLIO, LLC.

Lee, S., Callahan, J., & Kwak, D. (2022). Normative vs. Instrumental model of police legitimacy: Examining the mediation effects of fear of sanction. *International Journal of Comparative and Applied Criminal Justice*. DOI 10.1080/01924036.2022.2115523

Stacer, M.J. (2022). Incarcerated men's perceptions of the prison environment: An exploratory study. *Midwest Social Sciences Journal*, 25(1), 1-28.

Stacer, M.J., Moll, L.M., & Solinas-Saunders, M. (2022). Student perceptions of corrections: The influence of media and correctional facility tours. *Journal of the Scholarship of Teaching and Learning*, 22(1), 1-16.

## PRESENTATIONS

Berry, M., Petty, T., Bonkiewicz, L., & Wiener, R. L. (August 2022). Predicting juvenile recidivism with race and poverty. *American Psychological Association conference*.

Callahan, Jason T. (2022). "Law and Disorder: Assessing Conflicting News Coverage of Police Use of Force". USI College of Liberal Arts Faculty Colloquium Series. Evansville, IN.

Callahan, Jason T. (2022). Thematic Panel: "Examining Attitudes Towards Police Reform and Use of Force through the Lens of Public Opinion and Media Coverage." American Society of Criminology conference, Atlanta GA.

Clifton, Stacey, and Jason T. Callahan. (2022). "Police and Criminal Subcultures: Likening and Differentiating Professional and Deviant Socialization." Southern Criminal Justice Association conference. Asheville, NC.

Homer, E. M., Jalain, C. I., Hoover, K. (2022). In their forgotten words: A content analysis of Bernie Madoff's victims presented at the *American Society of Criminology conference*. Atlanta, GA.

Jalain, C. I., Higgins, G. E., & Marcum, C. D. (2022). Predicting cyber-offending behavior with vignette analysis *Southern Criminal Justice Association conference*. Asheville, NC.

Jalain, C. I. (2022). The Criminal Justice System: Prosecution, Trial and Sentencing/Problem-Solving Courts Roundtable, *Academy of Criminal Justice Sciences conference*. Las Vegas, NV.

Lutgen-Nieves, L. L., Petty, T., & Jalain, C. I. (2022). Because of what I have been through: Incarcerated women's experience with substance use and mental health. *American Society of Criminology conference*. Atlanta, GA.

Petty, T., & Wiener, R. L. (November 2022). Gender and trafficking myth acceptance: Making child sex trafficking case decisions. *American Society of Criminology conference*.

Petty, T., & Wiener, R. L. (March 2022) The Impact of Emotion Regulation in Child Sex Trafficking Cases. *American Psychology-Law Society conference.* 

Petty, T., & Wiener, R. L., & Berry, M. (August 2022). The impact of race and poverty in human services organizations. *American Psychological Association conference*.

Petty, T., & Wiener, R. L. (July 2022). Trafficking of adolescents: Who's to blame for what? *Law and Society Association conference*.

Schroer, T. (2022) The Holocaust- A (Relatively) Short Overview. *Surviving Hate: The Holocaust and Other Genocides conference*. Evansville, IN.

Schroer, T. (2022). Where You Live and Whether You Live: The Residences of Jews and Survival During the Holocaust. *SPACE: 14th Annual Interdisciplinary Colloquium*. Evansville, IN.

Stacer, M.J. (2022). A lifetime of trouble: The lives of incarcerated military veterans. Indiana Academy of

the Social Sciences conference, Gary, IN.

Stacer, M.J. (2022). Lynching and the death penalty: The evolution of capital punishment in the United States. *Surviving hate: The Holocaust and other genocides conference*, Evansville, IN.

Stevenson, M. C., McCracken, E., Petty, T., Watson, A., & Plogher. (March 2022). A Content Analysis of Jurors' Deliberation Statements and Attributions About a Defendant's Coerced Confession. *American Psychology-Law Society conference*.

# ENGLISH

### PUBLICATIONS

Gupta, Sukanya. "Five Pedagogical Strategies & Some Challenges in Teaching 'Women in Islam'." *Intercultural Education*. March 2022. Vol. 33.1: 67-81. Print.

Gupta, Sukanya. "Writing the 'Other' NRIs through a Transnational Lens in *Goat Days* and *Painting Kuwait Violet." Routledge Handbook of Asian Transnationalism*. (ed. Ajaya K. Sahoo, Centre for Study of Indian Diaspora, University of Hyderabad. Published August 1, 2022. Print.)

Gupta, Sukanya and Oana Popescu-Sandu."A Transterritorial Approach for Teaching World Literature.". Routledge. Volume titled *Teaching Literature in Translation: Pedagogical Contexts and Reading Practices.* (ed. Brian Baer, U of Kansas and Michelle Woods, SUNY). Published July 29, 2022. Print.

Gupta, Sukanya. "Surviving and Thriving in the Academy: University Support of Women of Color." Baker, T. L., Gupta, S., Huggins, V.C., Hughes, S. and Wells, P. (2022). *Journal of Colorism Studies*, Vol. 4: Iss. 1, Article 4. Available at: <u>http://jocsonline.org</u>

Hashamova, Yana, Oana Popescu-Sandu and Sunnie Rucker-Chang, editors. *Cultures of Mobility and Alterity: Crossing the Balkans and Beyond*. University of Liverpool Press, 2022.

Hoeness-Krupsaw, Susanna. "Amy Tan." In *The Encyclopedia of Contemporary American Fiction*. Ed. Patrick O'Donnell. Wiley-Blackwell, 2022.

Kiesel, Julia Galbus. "Bowing Out of Friendship" in *Inside Relationships: Critical Creative Case Studies in Interpersonal Communication*, Routledge, 2022.

O'Neil, D. (2022). Syntax, prosody, and the *Brut*: Continuity in the medieval English alliterative tradition. *Enarratio*, 23, 27-51. DOI: 10.18061/1811/101759

O'Neil, D., Park, K, & Rodriguez-Fuentes, R. (2022). Social integration and campus internationalization through performing arts volunteerism. *Journal of Studies in Higher Education*, 1-21. DOI: 10.1177/10283153221082722

Popescu-Sandu, Oana. "New Cold War Nostalgia in Recent US Cultural Productions: Retro and Irony in the Transnational Postsocialist World." *Comparative Literary Studies*, 59 (3), 612-630, 2022

Popescu-Sandu, Oana and Sukanya Gupta. "A Transterritorial Approach for Teaching World Literature." *Teaching Literature in Translation: Pedagogical Contexts and Reading Practices*, Ed. by Brian James Baer and Michelle Woods, Routledge, 2022.

Hashamova, Yana, Oana Popescu-Sandu, and Sunnie Rucker-Chang. "Introduction." *Cultures of Mobility and Alterity: Crossing the Balkans and Beyond*. University of Liverpool Press, 2022.

Popescu-Sandu, Oana. "Of Workers and Queens: Agency and Voice in Postsocialist Immigrant Women's Theatre." *Cultures of Mobility and Alterity: Crossing the Balkans and Beyond*. Edited by Yana Hashamova, Oana Popescu-Sandu and Sunnie Rucker-Chang, University of Liverpool Press, 2022.

Mitchell, Ron. Editor, *Blueprint and Ruin*, SIR Press poetry collection by Bethany Schultz Hurst, December 2022 (winner of the 2021 Michael Waters Poetry Prize).

Mitchell, Ron. Editor, Vol. 29, No. 2, Southern Indiana Review, fall 2022.

Mitchell, Ron. Editor, Vol. 29, No. 1, Southern Indiana Review, spring 2022.

Moffett, Rosalie. "Happy" West Branch, Vol.100, 2022.

Moffett, Rosalie. "Insinkerator Supreme" West Branch, Vol.100, 2022.

Moffett, Rosalie. "Time & Place" West Branch, Vol. 100, 2022.

Moffett, Rosalie. "Hysterosalpingography." New England Review, Vol. 43.1, 2022.

Moffett, Rosalie. "Shriek Mark." New England Review, Vol. 43.1, 2022.

Moffett, Rosalie. "Birthday Dumplings." Poetry Northwest, Vol. 17.1, 2022.

Moffett, Rosalie. "Will." Poetry Northwest, Vol. 17.1, 2022.

Moffett, Rosalie. "#Blessed." American Poetry Review, 2022.

Moffett, Rosalie. "Hawks." 32 Poems, Vol.19., No. 2, 2022.

Moffett, Rosalie. "Coal Keeps the Lights On." Bennington Review, Vol. 10, 2022.

Pycior, Casey. "O'er the Ramparts" Short Story in *Cutleaf*, 2.13, Summer 2022.

Santee, J. (2023). "Cartographic Literacy can Support Social Change Approaches in Technical Communication Courses." Journal of Technical Writing and Communication. 53.1: 50-67. https://doi.org/10.1177/00472816221125187. (Published Online First Sept. 2022)

Santee, J. (2022). "Cartographic Composition Across the Curriculum: Promoting Cartographic Literacy using Maps as Written Texts." *Prompt: A Journal of Academic Writing Assignments* 6.2: 87-101. <u>https://doi.org/10.31719/pjaw.v6i2.95</u> Santee, J. (2022). "'Maps are Cool': Investigating the Potentials for Map-Making in Multimodal Pedagogies." *Sweetland Digital Rhetoric Collaborative* 20. <u>https://www.digitalrhetoriccollaborative.org/2022/02/21/maps-are-cool-investigating-the-potentials-for-map-making-in-multimodal-pedagogies/</u>

Shen, Yu-Li., playwright, *Magical Thinking*. Staged Reading. Bristol Valley Theater, Naples, NY, 16 August 2022.

Soderberg, Laura. "Race and the Power of Popular Census Reading in the Nineteenth Century." *American Quarterly*. 74.2 245-264, June 2022.

# PRESENTATIONS

Santee, J. (2022). "Administrative Benefits of Scaffolding Service Learning." Council for Programs in Technical and Scientific Communication; Colorado Springs, CO; October 2022.

Santee, J. (2022). "Promoting Cartographic Literacy through Google MyMaps and ArcGIS StoryMaps Assignments," Focus on Teaching and Technology Conference, University of Missouri-St. Louis; online, September 29-30, 2022.

Santee, J. (2022). "Cartographic Literacy in Support of Social Justice Work: Learning to Interpret, Question, and Create Maps for Social Change." University of Southern Indiana Global Studies Salon; March 17, 2022. <u>https://www.usi.edu/liberal-arts/global-studies/global-salon-series/past-</u> presentations/

# REVIEWS

Hunter, Jim. "Downton Abbey: A New Era Review." *Jim Hunter's Movie Reviews*. TristateHomePage.com. WEHT/WTVW. 27 May 2022.

Hunter, Jim. "Lightyear Review: Toy Story Spinoff Lacks Pixar's Magic." *Jim Hunter's Movie Reviews*. TristateHomePage.com. WEHT/WTVW. 1 July 2022.

Hunter, Jim. "Minions: The Rise of Gru Review: Minions' Charm Will Work for Kids." *Jim Hunter's Movie Reviews*. TristateHomePage.com. WEHT/WTVW. 8 July 2022.

Hunter, Jim. "Thor: Love and Thunder Review: Taika Waititi's Humor Sparks Latest MCU Adventure." Jim Hunter's Movie Reviews. TristateHomePage.com. WEHT/WTVW. 8 July 2022.

Hunter, Jim. "Elvis Review: Austin Butler Leads Unconventional Biopic." *Jim Hunter's Movie Reviews*. TristateHomePage.com. WEHT/WTVW. 8 July 2022.

Hunter, Jim. "The Black Phone Review: Great Child Actors in Joe Hill Horror Adaptation." *Jim Hunter's Movie Reviews*. TristateHomePage.com. WEHT/WTVW. 15 July 2022.

Hunter, Jim. "Paws of Fury: The Legend of Hank Review: Low-Brow Humor & Cliche Story." *Jim Hunter's Movie Reviews*. TristateHomePage.com. WEHT/WTVW. 15 July 2022.

Hunter, Jim. "Where the Crawdads Sing Review: Failed Story Adaptation." *Jim Hunter's Movie Reviews*. TristateHomePage.com. WEHT/WTVW. 22 July 2022.

Hunter, Jim. "Nope Review: Jordan Peele's *Nope* Is a Yes." *Jim Hunter's Movie Reviews*. TristateHomePage.com. WEHT/WTVW. 22 July 2022.

Hunter, Jim. "Mrs. Harris Goes to Paris Review: Sweet Film About Class & Fashion." *Jim Hunter's Movie Reviews*. TristateHomePage.com. WEHT/WTVW. 22 July 2022.

Hunter, Jim. "The Gray Man Review: Netflix's Spy Actioner Is a Bad Imitation." *Jim Hunter's Movie Reviews*. TristateHomePage.com. WEHT/WTVW. 29 July 2022.

Hunter, Jim. "DC League of Super Pets Review: Aggressively Fine Kids Film." *Jim Hunter's Movie Reviews*. TristateHomePage.com. WEHT/WTVW. 29 July 2022.

Hunter, Jim. "Bullet Train Review: Action Comedy Violent but Fun." *Jim Hunter's Movie Reviews*. TristateHomePage.com. WEHT/WTVW. 5 August 2022.

Hunter, Jim. "Marcel the Shell with Shoes On Review: Sweet, Cute & Poignant." *Jim Hunter's Movie Reviews*. TristateHomePage.com. WEHT/WTVW. 6 August 2022.

Hunter, Jim. "Prey review: Hulu movie gets Predator right." *Jim Hunter's Movie Reviews*. TristateHomePage.com. WEHT/WTVW. 12 August 2022.

Hunter, Jim. "Bodies Bodies Bodies Review: Horror/Comedy with More Thrills than Substance." Jim Hunter's Movie Reviews. TristateHomePage.com. WEHT/WTVW. 19 August 2022.

Hunter, Jim. "Three Thousand Years of Longing Review: Esoteric but Compelling." *Jim Hunter's Movie Reviews*. TristateHomePage.com. WEHT/WTVW. 27 August 2022.

Hunter, Jim. "Orphan: First Kill Review: Bland Horror Is Almost Good." *Jim Hunter's Movie Reviews*. TristateHomePage.com. WEHT/WTVW. 27 August 2022.

Hunter, Jim. "Honk for Jesus. Save Your Soul Review: Regina Hall and Sterling K. Brown Save Shallow Satire." *Jim Hunter's Movie Reviews*. TristateHomePage.com. WEHT/WTVW. 2 September 2022.

Hunter, Jim. "Breaking Review: John Boyega Elevates Captivating Drama." *Jim Hunter's Movie Reviews*. TristateHomePage.com. WEHT/WTVW. 2 September 2022.

Hunter, Jim. "The Invitation Review: Invitation Accepted with Reservations." *Jim Hunter's Movie Reviews*. TristateHomePage.com. WEHT/WTVW. 9 September 2022.

Hunter, Jim. "Barbarian Review: One of the Best Horrors of the Year." *Jim Hunter's Movie Reviews*. TristateHomePage.com. WEHT/WTVW. 9 September 2022.

Hunter, Jim. "Blonde Review: Ana de Armas Elevates Controversial Biopic." *Jim Hunter's Movie Reviews*. TristateHomePage.com. WEHT/WTVW. 16 September 2022.

Hunter, Jim. "Clerks III Review: Nostalgia Drives Emotional Conclusion." *Jim Hunter's Movie Reviews.* TristateHomePage.com. WEHT/WTVW. 16 September 2022.

Hunter, Jim. "Confess, Fletch Review: Disposable Mystery Lacks Stakes." *Jim Hunter's Movie Reviews.* TristateHomePage.com. WEHT/WTVW. 23 September 2022.

Hunter, Jim. "Don't Worry Darling Review: Predictable, Cliché Story." *Jim Hunter's Movie Reviews.* TristateHomePage.com. WEHT/WTVW. 23 September 2022.

Hunter, Jim. "Pearl Review: Intelligent Horror Continues in X Prequel." *Jim Hunter's Movie Reviews.* TristateHomePage.com. WEHT/WTVW. 30 September 2022.

Hunter, Jim. "Smile Review: Cliche Horror Relies on Creepy Gimmicks." *Jim Hunter's Movie Reviews.* TristateHomePage.com. WEHT/WTVW. 8 October 2022.

Hunter, Jim. "Halloween Ends Review: Overly Rushed End to Overly Long Franchise." *Jim Hunter's Movie Reviews*. TristateHomePage.com. WEHT/WTVW. 14 October 2022.

Hunter, Jim. "Lyle, Lyle, Crocodile Review: Catchy Songs But Poor Character Development." *Jim Hunter's Movie Reviews.* TristateHomePage.com. WEHT/WTVW. 14 October 2022.

Hunter, Jim. "The Triangle of Sadness Review: Hilarious Class Critical Satire." *Jim Hunter's Movie Reviews*. TristateHomePage.com. WEHT/WTVW. 21 October 2022.

Hunter, Jim. "Ticket to Paradise Review: Throwback Comedy Falls Flat." *Jim Hunter's Movie Reviews*. TristateHomePage.com. WEHT/WTVW. 24 October 2022.

Hunter, Jim. "Till Review: Transfixing Performance from Danielle Deadwyler." *Jim Hunter's Movie Reviews*. TristateHomePage.com. WEHT/WTVW. 28 October 2022.

Hunter, Jim. "Black Adam Review: Superhero Spectacle in Uneven Story." *Jim Hunter's Movie Reviews*. TristateHomePage.com. WEHT/WTVW. 30 October 2022.

Hunter, Jim. "Tar Review: Long, Slow Art Film Buoyed by Cate Blanchett." *Jim Hunter's Movie Reviews*. TristateHomePage.com. WEHT/WTVW. 4 November 2022.

Hunter, Jim. "Armageddon Time Review: Coming of Age in Moral Degradation." *Jim Hunter's Movie Reviews*. TristateHomePage.com. WEHT/WTVW. 4 November 2022.

Hunter, Jim. "The Banshees of Inishirin Review: Opaque Character Study." *Jim Hunter's Movie Reviews*. TristateHomePage.com. WEHT/WTVW. 11 November 2022.

Hunter, Jim. "Good Luck to You, Leo Grande Review: Emma Thompson Shines in Sex Positive Comedy." *Jim Hunter's Movie Reviews*. TristateHomePage.com. WEHT/WTVW. 18 November 2022.

Hunter, Jim. "Violent Night Review: Santa Claus Is John Wick." *Jim Hunter's Movie Reviews.* TristateHomePage.com. WEHT/WTVW. 9 December 2022.

Hunter, Jim. "Emily the Criminal Review: Aubrey Plaza Carries Paint-by-Numbers Crime Drama." *Jim Hunter's Movie Reviews.* TristateHomePage.com. WEHT/WTVW. 13 December 2022.

Hunter, Jim. "Bones and All Review: Beautiful Cinematography in Confused Story." *Jim Hunter's Movie Reviews*. TristateHomePage.com. WEHT/WTVW. 14 December 2022.

Hunter, Jim. "The Fabelmans review: Portrait of an Artist as a Young Filmmaker." *Jim Hunter's Movie Reviews*. TristateHomePage.com. WEHT/WTVW. 16 December 2022.

Hunter, Jim. "RRR Review: Eye-Popping Indian Action Film." *Jim Hunter's Movie Reviews.* TristateHomePage.com. WEHT/WTVW. 16 December 2022.

Hunter, Jim. "Avatar: The Way of Water Review: Beautiful Disaster." *Jim Hunter's Movie Reviews.* TristateHomePage.com. WEHT/WTVW. 16 December 2022.

Hunter, Jim. "Glass Onion: A Knives Out Mystery Review: Fun Mystery Continues Winning Formula." *Jim Hunter's Movie Reviews*. TristateHomePage.com. WEHT/WTVW. 24 December 2022.

Hunter, Jim. "Puss in Boots: The Last Wish Review: Tired Jokes in Waning Franchise." *Jim Hunter's Movie Reviews*. TristateHomePage.com. WEHT/WTVW. 24 December 2022.

Hunter, Jim. "Babylon Review: Empty Calories." *Jim Hunter's Movie Reviews.* TristateHomePage.com. WEHT/WTVW. 24 December 2022.

Hunter, Jim. "Spirited Review: Crowd-Pleasing Musical Is Good Enough." *Jim Hunter's Movie Reviews*. TristateHomePage.com. WEHT/WTVW. 24 December 2022.

Hunter, Jim. "White Noise Review: Post-Modern Book Remains Unfilmable." *Jim Hunter's Movie Reviews*. TristateHomePage.com. WEHT/WTVW. 31 December 2022.

# **CREATIVE WORK**

Soderberg, Laura. Review of Michelle Ann Abate's *No Kids Allowed: Children's Literature for Adults, American Literary History*. 34:3, Fall 2022.

Shen, Yu-Li Alice, narrator. In Our Own League, dir. Patrick Higgs. September 2022.

Shen, Yu-Li Alice, narrator. Refusing Compulsory Sexuality by Sherronda J. Brown, North AtlanOc Books. September 2022.

Shen, Yu-Li Alice, narrator. Maizy Chen's Last Chance by Lisa Yee, Penguin Random House. February 2022

# HISTORY

# **PUBLICATIONS**

Hoyer, Cacee. "Centering African Voices: An Approach for Teaching African History with Primary Sources." World History Connected University of Illinois Press, February 2022.

Hunt, Tamara. "Finding Their Natural Place as Housewives: Harriet Martineau, Political Economy, and Irish Women." Nineteenth-Century Gender Studies 18, no. 1 (Spring 2022).

King, Anya. "Medieval Islamicate aromatherapy: medical perspectives on aromatics and perfumes." The Senses and Society 17, no. 1 (2022): 37-51.

Lynn, D. 'Gender violence as genocide: the Rosa Lee Ingram case and We Charge Genocide petition'. Radical Americas 7, 1 (2022).

Lynn, D. "Shirley Graham Du Bois, Claudia Jones, and the Liberatory Potential of Peace," In Battle for Peace special issue, American Communist History, Denise Lynn and Phillip Luke Sinitiere, editors, Vol. 21, 3-4 (2022): 187-199.

### PRESENTATIONS

Hoyer, Cacee. "Getting to Know Africana Studies" Roundtable Discussion for Africana Studies, Jan 27, 2022.

Hoyer, Cacee. "Zulu Hlanganani: Native Nostalgia and a Re-Evaluation of African Nationalism in a South African Township," African Studies Association Annual Conference, Philadelphia, PA, November 18, 2022.

Hoyer, Cacee. "Zulu Hlanganani: Native Nostalgia and a Re-evaluation of African Nationalism in a South African Township," World History Association of Texas Annual Conference, February 19, 2022.

Hoyer, Cacee. "The South African (Indian) Muslim-Hindu Divide and the Formation of the State of Israel," World History Association Annual Conference, Bilbao, Spain, June 23-25, 2022.

Kaelin, Kelly, "Both Property and Proselytized: Black Moravian Women in the Eighteenth-Century Danish West Indies," Sixteenth Century Society and Conference, Minneapolis, MN October 27, 2022.

King, Anya. "Chinese into Arabic in the 'Abbasid Age." Symposium on Attested Middle Chinese in Early Foreign Loanwords and Transcriptions. Indiana University Berlin Gateway, May 20-22, 2022.

King, Anya. "Global Aromatics in the Early Medieval Islamic World. Symposium on Portability in the Global Middle Ages. St. Andrews University. May 27-28, 2022.

Lynn, D. "Anticommunism as a Tool of Racist Oppression," University of Southern Indiana College of Liberal Arts Faculty Colloquium, Evansville, IN. September, 2022.

Lynn, D. "Atlantic Curtain: Shirley Graham Du Bois, Peace, and the anti-Nuclear Movement," Women

and the History of International Thought: An Interdisciplinary Conference, Leverhume Trust, London School of Economics, London, United Kingdom. May 6-7, 2022.

Lynn, D. "Gender Violence as Genocide: The Rosa Lee Ingram Case and the We Charge Genocide Petition," National Women's Studies Association, November 2022.

Lynn, D. "Gender Violence as Genocide: The Rosa Lee Ingram Case and We Charge Genocide Petition," Surviving Hate: The Holocaust and other Genocides colloquium, University of Southern Indiana, Evansville, IN. April 18, 2022.

Lynn, D. "Missing Spies and Political Murder: The FBI and the Construction of Crime," North American Society for Intelligence History, July 2022.

Lynn, D. "Native Fascism: Evansville's 1948 Wallace Riot," Indiana Academy of Social Sciences Conference, Gary, IN, October 2022.

Lynn, D. "Native Fascism: Evansville's 1948 Wallace Riot," Working Class Studies Conference, Corvallis, Oregon June 2022.

Lynn, D. "The Struggle for Peace: Claudia Jones and the Cold War Peace Movement," Rethinking War Conference, A Virtual Interdisciplinary Conference, March 2022.

Ress, Stella. "'We Are Trying to Do All We Can to Help': The Invisible Economy of American Girls' Work During WWII," Indiana Academy of Social Sciences Annual Meeting. Gary, IN. 7 October 2022.

Shefveland, Kristalyn. "A Land Misremembered: Florida Settler Memory and Historical Fiction Reconsidered," roundtable discussant, 2022 Southeastern American Studies Association Conference. December, 2022.

Shefveland, Kristalyn. "Colonial Virginia: Plantation Economies, Atlantic Enslavements, and the Indigenous Slave Trade," presenter, Joseph C. Miller Memorial Lecture, Bonn University Center for Slavery and Dependency Studies. July 25, 2022.

# PHILIP H. HAGEMANN PERFORMING ARTS

# **CREATIVE WORKS AND EXHIBITIONS**

Craig, Daniel, "Lord of the Harvest, Sacred Anthem for SATB Voices" premiered October 2022, Lake Junaluska Choral Music Weekend, Lake Junaluska, North Carolina

Drury, Thomas *Iron Wind*, jazz composition, premiered by Tom Drury and Steven Heffner, Wine Down, Newburgh, Indiana, Friday, January 28, 2022

Jensen, Margaret, *These Shining Lives*, Faculty mentor for student costume designer Evelyn Pigman, University of Southern Indiana, Fall 2022

Jensen, Margaret, *The Importance of Being Earnest*, Costume Designer, University of Southern Indiana, Fall 2022

Jensen, Margaret, *Twelfth Night*, Costume Designer, University of Southern Indiana, Spring 2022

Jensen, Margaret, Stop Kiss, Costume Designer, University of Southern Indiana, Spring 2022

Weimer, Paul, These Shining Lives. Scenic, Projection & Properties Design. USI Theatre, November 2022

Weimer, Paul, The Importance of Being Earnest. Scenic & Properties Design. USI Theatre, October 2022

Weimer, Paul, The SpongeBob Musical, Scenic & Properties Design, EVSC Summer Musical, July 2022

Weimer, Paul, Twelfth Night. Scenic & Properties Design. USI Theatre, April 2022

Weimer, Paul, Stop Kiss. Scenic, Projection & Properties Design. USI Theatre, February 2022

### PERFORMANCES

Eric Altheide, Audiobook narrations available on Audible, performing 20 narrations in 2022:

Keen on Retirement (Second Edition) by Bill Keen

Ride the Amazon Wave by Tomer Rabinovich

A Road Running Southward: Following John Muir's Journey Through an Endangered Land by Dan Chapman

Among Wolves by Brian Shea and Kristi Belcomanio (unpublished) Shepherd and the Fox by Brian Shea and Kristi Belcomino (unpublished) A Disturbing Nature by Brian Lebeau Adapt or Die by Thomas H. Douglas Finding Grace by Maren Cooper United States Army Marine Corps Field Manual ATP 5-19 Risk Management United States Army Marine Corps Field Manual ATP 3-20.98 Scout Platoon

Titles under pseudonym, Grayson Owens:

The Secret Girl (Adamson All Boys Academy Book 1) by CM Stunich The Ruthless Boys (Adamson All Boys Academy Book 2) by CM Stunich The Forever Crew (Adamson All Boys Academy Book 3) by CM Stunich Endgame: Daughter of a Serial Killer Book 3 by CM Stunich Payback Princess: Daughter of a Serial Killer Book 2 by CM Stunich Stolen Crush: Daughter of a Serial Killer Book 1 by CM Stunich Farewell and Forever by Heather Long Legacy and Lovers by Heather Long Songs and Sweethearts by Heather Long

Craig, Daniel, "Photography Walk: 4 sessions," Music and Worship Week, Lake Junaluska North Carolina, June 2022

Craig, Daniel, "In Endless Song. How to Keep a Song in Your Heart During Troubled Times," Lake Junaluska Choir Music Weekend, October 2022

Craig, Daniel, "Photography Walk: Signs and Symbols." Lake Junaluska Choral Music Weekend. Lake Junaluska North Carolina, October 2022

Craig, Daniel, "Principals of Bird Photography," Evansville Birding Club, Central Library, Evansville, Indiana, July 2022

Craig, Daniel, USI Chamber Choir Spring Concert, May 2022

Craig, Daniel, USI Chamber Choir and Women's Choir Fall Concert, October 24, 2022, Evansville, Indiana

Craig, Daniel, USI Madrigal Feaste, University of Southern Indiana, December, 2022

Craig, Daniel, USI Chamber Choir and Women's Choir "Music for the Feaste of Christmas," December 11, 2022, Evansville, Indiana

Craig, Daniel, Irish Traditional Musician, University of Evansville Band and Orchestra Spring Concert. March 2022, Evansville Indiana

Drury, Thomas, presenter, Space, College of Liberal Arts Interdisciplinary Colloquium 2022, April 2022

Drury, Thomas, with Alexandra Natoli. Presentation and musical performance for FREN 308 Francophone Cultures. April 2022.

Drury, Thomas with Keith Farny Jazz Collective, Henderson Front Porch Fest, jazz performance, Henderson, Kentucky, June 4, 2022.

Drury, Thomas with Tom Drury Quartet, Sunday Afternoon Jazz, Bokeh Lounge, Evansville, Indiana, January 23, 2022.

Drury, Thomas, with Steven Heffner, jazz performance, Wine Down, Newburgh, Indiana, January 23, 2022.

Drury, Thomas, with Thomas Josenhans, faculty recital, University of Evansville, Evansville, Indiana, February 15, 2022.

Drury, Thomas with Keith Farny Jazz Collective, Sunday Afternoon Jazz, Bokeh Lounge, Evansville, Indiana, February 20, 2022.

Drury, Thomas with Daniel Craig et al., Irish traditional music, Bokeh Lounge, Evansville, Indiana, March 17, 2022.

Drury, Thomas with Evansville Philharmonic Orchestra, Bourbon Series, jazz performance, Evansville Country Club, Evansville, Indiana, March 24, 2022.

Drury, Thomas with Tom Drury Trio, Sunday Afternoon Jazz, Bokeh Lounge, Evansville, Indiana, March 27, 2022.

Drury, Thomas with Keith Farny Jazz Collective, Sunday Afternoon Jazz, Bokeh Lounge, Evansville, Indiana, April 10, 2022.

Drury, Thomas with Evansville Philharmonic Chorus, Spring Choral, Alders Gate UMC, Evansville, Indiana, April 24, 2022.

Drury, Thomas, jazz piano performance, Wine Down, Newburgh, Indiana, April 30, 2022.

Drury, Thomas with Keith Farny Jazz Collective, Sunday Afternoon Jazz, Bokeh Lounge, Evansville, Indiana, May 22, 2022.

Drury, Thomas with Michael Davis and Evansville Symphonic Band, Central High School, Evansville, Indiana, June 5, 2022.

Drury, Thomas, with Steven Heffner, jazz performance, Wine Down, Newburgh, Indiana, June 11, 2022.

Drury, Thomas with Tom Drury Quartet, Sunday Afternoon Jazz, Bokeh Lounge, Evansville, Indiana, June 12, 2022.

Drury, Thomas with Keith Farny Jazz Collective, jazz performance, Wine Down, Newburgh, Indiana, June 18, 2022.

Drury, Thomas with Evansville Symphonic Band Big Band, Central High School, Evansville, Indiana, June 26, 2022.

Drury, Thomas with Keith Farny Jazz Collective, Sunday Afternoon Jazz, Bokeh Lounge, Evansville, Indiana, July 17, 2022.

Drury, Thomas with Tom Drury Quartet, Sunday Afternoon Jazz, Bokeh Lounge, Evansville, Indiana, August 7, 2022.

Drury, Thomas with Keith Farny Jazz Collective, Sunday Afternoon Jazz, Bokeh Lounge, Evansville, Indiana, September 11, 2022.

Drury, Thomas, with Leanne Hampton, faculty recital, University of Evansville, Evansville, Indiana, September 20, 2022.

Drury, Thomas with Keith Farny Jazz Collective, jazz performance, Wine Down, Newburgh, Indiana, September 30, 2022.

Drury, Thomas, with Steven Heffner, jazz performance, Wine Down, Newburgh, Indiana, October 15, 2022.

Drury, Thomas with Tom Drury Quartet, Sunday Afternoon Jazz, Bokeh Lounge, Evansville, Indiana, October 23, 2022.

Drury, Thomas with Evansville Philharmonic Orchestra, Music of Paul Simon, Victory Theater, Evansville, Indiana, October 29, 2022.

Drury, Thomas with Tom Drury Trio, Sunday Afternoon Jazz, Bokeh Lounge, Evansville, Indiana, November 6, 2022.

Drury, Thomas with Keith Farny Jazz Collective, Sunday Afternoon Jazz, Bokeh Lounge, Evansville, Indiana, November 20, 2022.

Drury, Thomas with Evansville Philharmonic Orchestra & Chorus, Messiah, Trinity United Methodist Church, Evansville, Indiana, December 16, 2022.

# POLITICAL SCIENCE, PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION, AND PHILOSOPHY

### PUBLICATIONS

Cwik, B., Gonnerman, Chad, O'Rourke, M., Robinson, B., & Schoonmake, D. (2022). Building community capacity with philosophy: Toolbox dialogue and climate resilience. Ecology & Society, 27(2), 1-16. <u>https://doi.org/10.5751/ES-13282-270221</u>

Gennaro, Rocco J. "What is the Structure of Self-Consciousness and Conscious Mental States?" Review of Philosophy and Psychology, 13, special issue on "Self-Consciousness Explained," pp. 295-309, 2022.

Gennaro, Rocco J. "The Unity of Consciousness," in Carolyn D. Jennings and Benjamin Young (eds.), Mind, Cognition, and Neuroscience: A Philosophical Introduction, Routledge Press, pp. 294-307, 2022.

Gonnerman, Chad, & Crowley, S. (2022). Can we tell whether philosophy is special? Social Epistemology Review and Reply Collective, 11(11), 1-11.

Gonnerman, Chad, Singh, B., & Toomey, G. (2022). Authentic and apparent evidence Gettier cases across American and Indian nationalities. Review of Philosophy and Psychology. 10.1007/s13164-021-00610-0

Stoll, Mary Lyn. (2022). Fishing and Harvesting. Routledge Companion to Environmental Ethics. Benjamin Hale, Andrew Light, & Lydia Lawhon, eds. Routledge, 201-214.

#### PRESENTATIONS

Armeanu, Oana I. *Institutional (Mis)Trust and the Rise of Populist Nationalist Parties*. (2022). International Studies Association Midwest Annual Conference, St. Louis, Missouri.

Armeanu, Oana I. *Economic Crises and the Success of Right-Wing Parties*. (2022). Midwest Political Science Association.

Armeanu, Oana I. The New Populism in Eastern Europe. (2022). Indiana Political Science Association.

Armeanu, Oana I. *Why did Russia invade Ukraine and how the war may end*. (2022, April 13). USI/Liberal Arts panel discussion "Russia's Invasion of Ukraine," Kleymeyer Hall.

Armeanu, Oana I. How COVID-19, Economic Recession, and Populist Leaders Have Limited Political Participation. (2022, April 19). 14th USI/Liberal Arts Faculty Interdisciplinary Colloquium, Carter Hall.

Engbers, Trent. *Fostering Public Service Motivation through Leadership*. (2022). Midwest Political Science Association.

Gennaro, Rocco J. *Personal Identity and an Afterlife: Eastern vs. Western Perspectives*, presented (via video) at the International Conference on Dayalbagh Science of Consciousness (DSC 2022), Agra India, September 27, 2022.

Gennaro, Rocco J. *Consciousness and the Prefrontal Cortex*, presented at "The Science of Consciousness" Conference in Tucson AZ (via video), April 19, 2022.

Gennaro, Rocco J. *The Brain Damage Argument and the Prospect of an Afterlife*, presented at a College of Liberal Arts Faculty Colloquium, University of Southern Indiana, March 25, 2022.

Hallock Morris, M. (2022, January). *Challenging intellectual freedom: The influence of political culture in book censorship in American libraries*. 2022 Southern Political Science Association Meeting, San Antonio, TX.

Hallock Morris, M. (2022, April 19). *Why libraries matter in a free society*. SPACE: The 14<sup>th</sup> Annual Interdisciplinary Colloquium. University of Southern Indiana. Evansville, IN.

Hanka, Matthew J. (2022, September 30). *What is happening in your community? Why Community Development Matters.* Presentation at the 2022 Southeastern Conference on Public Administration (SECOPA), Lexington, KY.

Hanka, Matthew J. (2022, March 25). *Building community through placemaking*. Presentation at the Indiana Political Science Association (IPSA) Annual Conference (Zoom).

Hanka, M. J. (2022, April 19). *Placemaking matters*. Presentation at the 14th Interdisciplinary Colloquium on Space, College of Liberal Arts, University of Southern Indiana, Evansville, IN.

Hanka, M. J., & LaRowe, N. (2022, April 19). *The ideological and geographical divide in our American political system*. Presentation at the 14th Interdisciplinary Colloquium on Space, College of Liberal Arts, University of Southern Indiana, Evansville, IN.

Hanka, M. J. (2022, November 4). *Government and the Economy*. Guest lecture for SOC 111: Introduction to Sociology. Ivy Tech Community College, Evansville, IN.

Hanka, M. J., & Metzger, R. (2022, April 11). *AARP Indiana - State of Housing in Evansville*. Virtual Event sponsored by AARP Indiana.

Hanka, M. J. (2022, April 1). *Government and the economy*. Guest lecture for SOC 111: Introduction to Sociology. Ivy Tech Community College, Evansville, IN.

LaRowe, Nicholas. *Content Analysis*. Annual Meeting of the Indiana Political Science Association (on Zoom). March 25, 2022.

LaRowe, N. & Hanka, M. J. (2022, April 19). The ideological and geographical divide in our American political system. Presentation at the 14th Interdisciplinary Colloquium on Space, College of Liberal Arts, University of Southern Indiana, Evansville, IN.

Stoll, Mary Lyn, *De Santis v. Disney: A Case Study on the Business Challenges of Navigating Political Battles Over Social Justice*. (2022, October 20-22). 29th Annual Vincentian Business Ethics Conference, St. John's University. New York, NY. Online.

# AWARDS AND GRANTS

Armeanu, Oana I. (2022, October). Liberal Arts Equity, Diversity, and Inclusion Committee Award (EDIC), *Economic Crises and the Success of Populist Nationalist Parties*, for a course release in fall of 2023.

Hanka, M. J. (2022, October). Indiana Academy of Social Sciences (IASS) Faculty Research Award, \$500.

Hanka, M. J. (2022, April). What is Happening in your Community? Why Community Development Matters. USI College of Liberal Arts Faculty Development Award (CLAFDA), \$3,511.30.

Hanka, M. J. (2022, March). Washington, DC's Long Journey to Home Rule, Voting Rights, and Statehood. Liberal Arts Research Award (LARA), USI College of Liberal Arts, Spring 2023.

Robinson, B. (PI), Gonnerman, Chad. (co-PI), Hall, T. (co-PI), & McCright, A. (co-PI), National Science Foundation, \$572,712.65, 2022-2025, "Investigating the Philosophical Commitments of University Scientists Across Disciplines."

Stoll, Mary Lyn. March 2022. Liberal Arts Research Award, School of Liberal Arts, "The Morality of Shareholder Activism" for a course release in spring of 2023.

# MEDIA INTERVIEWS

Hanka, M. J., & LaRowe, N. Interviewed by Randy Moore. (2022, November 8). In-studio commentary on 2022 congressional midterm elections and local and state elections. [Television broadcast]. Evansville, IN: WFIE-14.

Hanka, M. J. Interviewed by Randy Moore. (2022, November 3). In-studio preview of upcoming 2022 midterm elections. [Television broadcast]. *14 News at 5 and 6*. Evansville, IN: WFIE-14.

Hanka, M. J. Interviewed by Amy Mangold. (2022, October 20). Discussion of current political landscape and impact on 2022 local elections. [Television broadcast]. *WNIN Newsmakers*. Evansville, IN: WNIN (PBS).

Hanka, M. J. Interviewed by Ryan Witry. (2022, July 13). Interview on 2023 Evansville mayoral election. [Television broadcast]. *Eyewitness News at 10*. Evansville, IN: WEHT-25/WTVW-7.

Hanka, M. J. Interviewed by Jackie Monroe. (2022, May 17). Live analysis of Kentucky primaries. [Television broadcast]. *14 News at 5:00*. Evansville, IN: WFIE-14.

Hanka, M. J. Interviewed by Erin Schmidt. (2022, 16 November). Recap of 2022 Kentucky midterm elections. [Radio broadcast]. *Speak Up*. Henderson, KY: WSON-FM.

Hanka, M. J. Interviewed by John Martin. (2022, August 27). Evansville's total debt on three downtown developments is \$142 million. Evansville, IN: *Evansville Courier & Press*, p. A1.

# PSYCHOLOGY

# **PUBLICATIONS**

Dandotkar, S., Cruz, L. E., & Britt, M. A. (2022). Knowing, thinking, and learning: Fostering critical thinking in undergraduate psychology classes. *Journal of Effective Teaching in Higher Education*, *5*(2), 123–141. <u>https://doi.org/10.36021/jethe.v5i2.323</u>

Dandotkar, S., Cruz, L. E., Stowell, J. R. & Britt, M. A. (2022). Knowing about knowing: Assessing how reflective writing influences undergraduate students' epistemic beliefs. *Journal of Effective Teaching in Higher Education*, 5(1), 1-17. <u>https://doi.org/10.36021/jethe.v5i1.251</u>

Dobersek, U, & Archer, E. (2022). Dietary dilemmas. *Progress in Cardiovascular Diseases*, 74, 9-10. <u>https://doi.org/10.1016/j.pcad.2022.09.001</u>

Dobersek, U, & Eklund, R. "Exercise, social physique anxiety, and muscle dysmorphia." *Applied Exercise Psychology: The Challenging Journey from Motivation to Adherence.* Razon, Selen & Sachs, Michael, ed. New York, NY: Routledge.

Hirt, E. R., Heiman, S., Eyink, J. R., & McCrea, S. "Self-handicapping in the face of uncertainty: The paradox that most certainly is." *The psychology of insecurity: Seeking certainty where none can be had*. J. P. Forgan, B. Crano, & K. Fiedler. Routledge.

Pargman, D, & Dobersek, U. "Physical activity during aging." *Applied Exercise Psychology: The Challenging Journey from Motivation to Adherence.* Razon, Selen & Sachs, Michael, ed. New York, NY: Routledge.

Toglia, M. P., Berman, G. L., Todorovic, K., Rumschik, D. M., & Thibodeau, S. "Lessons learned from wrongful convictions: Implications for judicial reforms and innocence research." In B.H. Bornstein, M.K. Miller, & D. DeMatteo (Eds.), Advances in psychology and law (Vol. 6) (pp. 111-144). Springer.

# PRESENTATIONS

Dandotkar, S., & Cruz, L. E.. Q-Tips: Strategies for Integrating Q-Methodology into SoTL. Innovative Teaching Talk given at SoTL Summit 2022, Online.

Dobersek, U., Wy, G., Adkins, J., Altmeyer, S., Teel, K., & Peak, J. The meta-analytical evidence of meat consumption, depression, and anxiety. Association for Applied Sport Psychology Annual Conference, Fort Worth, TX, 2022.

Dobersek, U, & Archer, E. Dietary dilemmas. Progress in Cardiovascular Diseases, 2022.

Dobersek, U., Bennett, R., Uebelhor, E., Altmeyer, S., Stallings, B., & Adkins, J.. Cortisol variability between males and females: A response to an objectified environment. Association for Applied Sport Psychology Annual Conference, Fort Worth, TX, 2022.

Dobersek, U, & Eklund, R. "Exercise, social physique anxiety, and muscle dysmorphia." *Applied Exercise Psychology: The Challenging Journey from Motivation to Adherence.* Razon, Selen & Sachs, Michael, ed. New York, NY: Routledge.

Dobersek, U., Guest, K., Goodson, A., Bennett, H., & Urban, M. Do we have to talk about it? Broaching diversity, equity, & inclusion in sport psychology. Association for Applied Sport Psychology Annual Conference, Fort Worth, TX, 2022.

Dobersek, U., Keenan, A., Ward, A., Statler, T., Tashman, L., Morgan, T., & Cormier, M. When the student becomes the teacher: Approaches for developing mentoring skills. Association for Applied Sport Psychology Annual Conference, Fort Worth, TX, 2022.

Dobersek, U, McKibban, A.R., & Uebelhor, E. Binary and Beyond: Age preferences in partner selection among bisexual, gay, and heterosexual persons. The Northeastern Evolutionary Psychology Society, Pittsburgh, PA, 2022.

Eyink, J., "Building Metacognitive Muscles in Introductory Psychology." Annual meeting of the National Organization for Student Success, Atlanta GA, March 2022.

Eyink, J., Improving Metacognitive Skills: A Case Study in Introductory Psychology. Annual meeting of the Midwestern Psychological Association, Chicago IL, April 2022.

Eyink, J., Mastering Metacognition. The Remote Summit 2022, Virtual/Online, June 2022.

Heiman, S., Eyink, J., & Hirt, E., The Role of Authority in Gendered Injunctive Norm Adherence. Annual meeting of the Midwestern Psychological Association, Chicago IL, April 2022.

Mayol, M., Griepenstroh, M., Dobersek, U., & Beekley, M. D. Exploring the effects of perceived coach and parent caring on self-esteem among NCAA Division II student-athletes. American College of Sports Medicine Annual Meeting, San Diego, CA, 2022.

Pargman, D, & Dobersek, U. "Physical activity during aging." *Applied Exercise Psychology: The Challenging Journey from Motivation to Adherence.* Razon, Selen & Sachs, Michael, ed. New York, NY: Routledge.

Pilot, Z. & Daniels, K. Making a Mentor: Understanding Successful Peer-mentoring. Society of the Teaching of Psychology annual conference, October 2022.

Pilot, Z., Wight, L., Huck, R, Wilson, K, Wolfe, R., Powless, M. First Generation Students at Greater Risk of Severe Depression and Adverse Childhood Experiences. American Psychological Association annual conference, August 2022.

Pilot, Z., Daniels, K., Bouvier, V., Pfingston, B., Iron Rope, L., Huck, R., Walker, J., Powless, M., Clarifying the Relationship Between ACEs, Social Cognition, and Mental Health. American Psychological Association annual conference, August 2022.

Powless, M., Pilot, Z., Bouvier, V., Brown, E., Ealum, M., Iron Rope, L., Tyler, W. College Student Depression Throughout COVID-19 at a Regional University: Fall 2019 through Fall 2021. American Psychological Association annual conference, August 2022.

### AWARDS AND GRANTS

Dobersek, U. College of Liberal Arts Excellence in Research and Creativity Award, 2022.

Dobersek, U. Meat and Eating Disorders: A Systematic Review and Meta-analysis. Liberal Arts Research Award. USI, 2022.

Dobersek, U. Meat and Positive Psychology: A Scoping Review, National Cattlemen's Beef Association. \$18,500.00, 2022.

Dobersek, U., & Standiford-Reyes, L. The Effectiveness of Early Attachment Interventions" A Systematic Review and Meta-analysis. College of Liberal Arts Faculty Development Award. USI, 2022.

Todorovic, K. Adolescent defendants with autism spectrum disorder: The impact of defendant race and type of crime on mock jurors' case judgements, College of Liberal Arts Faculty Development Award.

# SOCIAL WORK

# **PUBLICATIONS AND REPORTS**

Dickerson, J. & VanCleave, T. (October 2022). Vanderburgh County Treatment Court: Biannual Report, funded through Vanderburgh Superior Court.

Dickerson, J. & VanCleave, T. (October 2022). Vanderburgh County Work Release: Biannual Report, funded through Vanderburgh Superior Court.

Dickerson, J. & VanCleave, T. (June 2022). Vanderburgh County Treatment Court: Biannual Report, funded through Vanderburgh Superior Court.

Dickerson, J. & VanCleave, T. (June 2022). Vanderburgh County Work Release: Biannual Report, funded through Vanderburgh Superior Court.

Dickerson, J. & VanCleave, T. (January 2022). Vanderburgh County Treatment Court: Biannual Report, funded through Vanderburgh Superior Court.

Dickerson, J. & VanCleave, T. (January 2022). Vanderburgh County Work Release: Biannual Report, funded through Vanderburgh Superior Court.

Howard, L.A., Statham, A., Gilles, E.E., Roberts, M.R. & Turner, W. (2022) From awareness to activism:

Understanding commitment to social justice in higher education. Education, Citizenship and Social Justice. Dec. 2022. <u>https://doi.org/10.1177/17461979221136506</u>

Johnson, K.A., Hunt, T., Goddard-Eckrich, D. Wu, E. Richards, S., Tibbetts, R., Rowe, J.C., Maynard, Q.R., Goodwin, S., Okine, J., Wainberg, M.L., El-Bassel, N., & Gilbert, L. "Health Equity Considerations: HIV Intervention Adaptation for Black Women in Community Corrections." *Research on Social Work Practice*, 33(3), 2022. <u>https://doi.org/10.1177/10497315221132523</u>

Mitchell, Elissa. "Cultural competence community meeting or event reflection assignment." *Active Learning Lessons, Activities, and Assignments for the Modern Social Work Educator.* Karen Zgoda, Ed. Routledge, 329-330, 2022.

Mitchell, Elissa. "Policy in the news assignment." *Active Learning Lessons, Activities, and Assignments for the Modern Social Work Educator.* Karen Zgoda, Ed. Routledge, 183-184, 2022.

Mitchell, Elissa. "Social policy online debate assignment." *Active Learning Lessons, Activities, and Assignments for the Modern Social Work Educator.* Karen Zgoda, Ed. Routledge, 178182, 2022.

Mitchell, Elissa. "Who represents you assignment." Active Learning Lessons, Activities, and Assignments for the Modern Social Work Educator. Karen Zgoda, Ed. Routledge, 185-87, 2022.

Rinks, B., Wilderman, S., & Paulson, J. (Spring 2022). Responding to Behavioral Concerns in Field: A Team Approach. Field Educator, 12(1). <u>https://fieldeducator.simmons.edu/article/responding-to-behavioral-concerns-in-field-a-team-approach</u>

Turner, W. (2022). I left my abusive house as an act of self-care. The New Social Worker: Self-Care A to Z Series. February, 2022. <u>https://www.socialworker.com/feature-articles/selfcare/i-left-my-abusive-house-as-an-act-of-self-care/</u>

## PRESENTATIONS

Brandon-Friedman, R., Miller, C., Paulson, J., & Rudd, S. (2022, September 19). Overview of DSM-5-TR: What Does It Mean for Social Work Practice? Presented at the NASW Indiana 2022 Annual Conference *the Time is Right for Social Work*.

Csikai, Ellen, & Maynard, Quentin. "Palliative Social Workers Connect Online During the COVID-19 Pandemic." Social Work Hospice & Palliative Care Network 2022 General Assembly, Santa Fe, NM, April 2022.

Dickerson, J. & VanCleave, T. (March 2022) Vanderburgh County Treatment Court and Work Release Performance Outcome Review with Question and Answer, Vanderburgh County Community Corrections, Evansville, IN

Dillingham, J., Mitchell, E.T., & Maynard, Q. "Another Committee?! How a Technology Committee Supports Student and Faculty Success in an Online World". Indiana Association of Social Work Educators (IASWE) Conference. Indianapolis, Indiana, September 20, 2022.

Dillingham, Jara, Mitchell, Elissa, & Maynard, Quentin. "Creating Structure and Support for Student

Success: Lessons Learned." Online Learning Consortium, Indianapolis, IN, 1 November 2022 – 3 November 2022.

Dillingham, Jara, Mitchell, Elissa, & Maynard, Quentin. "Another committee?! How a technology committee supports student and faculty success in an online world." Indiana Association of Social Work Educators 2022 Annual Conference, Indianapolis, IN, 30 September 2022.

Huggins, V., Adams, Kathy, Culley, Donna & Smith, Phillips, (2021 October) Let's Talk: Microaggressions (Virtual Panel Discussion) Southwestern Behavioral Healthcare, Evansville, IN

Huggins, V & Pinto, T. (2021 April) Diversity Equity and Inclusion in Healthcare: Presentation at Brentwood Spring Behavioral Health Hospital, Newburgh, IN

Huggins, V & Wells, P. (October 2021) Women of Color in the Academy, The Art of Juggle & The Pursuit of Happiness in the Age of COVID-19: Presented at Southern Indiana Conference on Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion: University of Southern Indiana, Evansville, IN.

Mitchell, E.T., Dillingham, J. & Maynard, Q. "Creating Structure & Support for Student Success: Lessons Learned". Online Learning Consortium Innovate. Virtual, November 1-3, 2022.

Paulson, J. (2022, October 14). Mindfulness for Self-Care and Well-Being. Presented at the 2022 Nonprofit Excellence Symposium, University of Southern Indiana, Evansville, IN.

Paulson, J., & Holt, R. (2022, October 19). Guidelines for Developing Competence with Mindfulness-Based Skills for Human Services Practitioners. Presented at the 2022 NOHS National Virtual Symposium, virtual.

Paulson, J., & Huggins, V. (2022, August 24). Successful Clinical Supervision with Therapists in Personal Recovery [webinar]. In *NAADAC Webinar Series*. https://www.naadac.org/supervision-therapists-inrecovery-webinar

Paulson, J., & Teel, K. (2022, October 10). Making the Neurobiology of Addiction More Accessible to Students. Presented at the NAADAC 2022 Annual Conference *Celebrating 50 Years of Advancing the Addiction Profession*, Indianapolis, IN.

Rinks, Bonnie, Paulson, John, and Wilderman, Summer, "How Quality Supervision Helps Retain New Social Workers and Improves their Confidence," 20th Annual Spring Social Work Conference, University of Southern Indiana, Evansville, Indiana, March 2022.

Rinks, Bonnie, Paulson, John, and Wilderman, Summer, "Making Time for Quality Supervision: Intentional Supervision Approaches Supporting Supervisee Confidence and Performance," The Time is Right for Social Work, National Association of Social Workers (NASW) Indiana Chapter, 2022 Virtual Conference, September 2022.

Wells, P & Huggins, V., (2021, August) Barriers to Health Equity for All: Presented at the 14th Annual Mid-America Institute on Aging and Wellness Virtual Conference: University of Southern Indiana, Evansville, IN

Wilderman, S., Paulson, J., & Rinks, B. (2022, September 20). Making Time for Quality Supervision: Intentional Supervision Approaches Supporting Supervisee Confidence and Performance. Presented at the NASW Indiana 2022 Annual Conference *the Time is Right for Social Work*.

Wells, P & Huggins, V., (2021, August) Barriers to Health Equity for All: Presented at the 14th Annual Mid-America Institute on Aging and Wellness Virtual Conference: University of Southern Indiana, Evansville, IN,

## **CREATIVE WORK**

Turner, W. "German Lessons," Surviving Hate Colloquium, University of Southern Indiana, Evansville, IN (Faculty Invitational), April 2022. (Art Exhibition)

# SOCIOLOGY

## PUBLICATIONS

Buck, Andrew and Jeffery Hass. "Understanding the War in Ukraine." *Trajectories: Newsletter of the ASA Comparative and Historical Sociology Section*, 33, 1 (Winter-Spring): 9-12.

Ku, Sharon Tsai-hsuan and Stephen Zehr, "Disciplining interdisciplinarity: Infrastructure, identity, and interdisciplinary practice in nanoELSI research," *Science and Public Policy* 49: 765-780.

Williams, Steven. "Politics and the Economy," Chapter 13 in Roncace, Brenton, ed. *Introduction to Sociology: A Collaborative Approach, sixth edition*. Boise, ID: Ashbury Publishing.

## PRESENTATIONS

Buck, Andrew. "New Harmony's Utopian Socialist Experiment: Lessons for the Twenty-First Century." Paper prepared for annual conference of the American Sociological Association, Los Angeles, August 2022

Priest, Ronda. Covid Forced Variants in Teaching. National Social Sciences Association conference, Las Vegas, NV. March 2022

Williams, Steven. "Post-Truth, Injustice, and the New American Way." Paper presented at the National Social Sciences Association conference. Las Vegas NV, March 2022

## AWARDS AND GRANTS

Zehr, Stephen, Maxwell Boykoff, Roopali Phadke, Myanna Lahsen (co-PIs), "Conference/Workshop: Shaping Future STS Research on Societal Science Issues," National Science Foundation, Science and Technology Studies Program, \$54,559.

Zehr, Stephen, Society for Social Studies of Science Infrastructure Award, Society for the Social Studies of Science.

# WORLD LANGUAGES AND CULTURES

#### PUBLICATIONS AND OTHER CREATIVE WORK

Apodaca Valdez, Manuel. *Cofradías Afrohispánicas: celebración, resistencia furtiva y transformación cultural*. Brill: Leiden-Boston, 2022

Bauer, D. "Healing Gardens of the Tahuayo: Examining Home Garden Diversity in Amazonian Peru." Expedition. 64(1):22 – 31.

Hitchcock, Albert David. "All the News that's Fit to Stunt" Epistemology and Hermeneutics in Virginia Campón Pérez's *La habitación* (2017)." *Performing Identitary Crises in the Theater of Twenty-First Century Spain*. Eds. Helen Freear-Papio and Candyce Crew Leonard. Vernon Press, 2022. 113-36.

Hitchcock, Albert David. Translation of *Con música de fondo* by Gracia Morales. *Microtheatre: A Door County Debut of Short Plays from Wisconsin and Spain*. Ed. Phyllis Zatlin. ESTRENO Studies, 2022. 52-57.

Hitchcock, Albert David. Not One More Night in Baghdad. Translation of *Una noche menos en Bagdad*. *Microtheatre: A Door County Debut of Short Plays from Wisconsin and Spain*. Ed. Phyllis Zatlin. ESTRENO Studies, 2022. 23-6.

Hitchcock, Albert David. "Sueños utópicos." *Páginas de New Harmony*. Ed. Raúl Hernández Garrido. Teatro del Astillero, 2022. 2-3.

Hitchcock, Albert David. "Utopian Dreams." *Páginas de New Harmony*. Ed. Raúl Hernández Garrido. Teatro del Astillero, 2022. 4-5.

Strezewski, Michael. Excavations at the Site of the 1816 Harmonist Church (12Po894), New Harmony, Indiana. University of Southern Indiana Archaeology Laboratory, Reports of Investigations 21-02. Submitted to the Indiana Department of Natural Resources, Division of Historic Preservation and Archaeology, Indianapolis, Indiana. 2022.

Strezewski, Michael. Phase Ia Reconnaissance at the New Harmony Mounds Site (12-Po-206), New Harmony, Indiana. University of Southern Indiana Archaeology Laboratory, Reports of Investigations 21-01. Submitted to the Indiana Department of Natural Resources, Division of Historic Preservation and Archaeology, Indianapolis, Indiana. 2022.

#### PRESENTATIONS AND PROFESSIONAL READINGS

Apodaca Valdez, Manuel. Cofradías Afrohispanicas. Book presentation at the XIV Coloquio International Afroindoamérica, Discusión by Dr. Rafael Castañeda, Instituto de Investigaciones sobre la Universidad y la Educación (IISUE-UNAM) y Dr. Jesús María Serna Moreno, Centro de Investigaciones sobre América Latina y El Caribe (CIALC-UNAM), and the author. Mexico City, School of Philosophy and Letters, UNAM, December 6, 2023.

Apodaca Valdez, Manuel. Cofradías Afrohispánicas. Book presentación at Museo del Pueblo, Guanajuato, Discussion by Dr. María Guevara, University of Guanajuato, and the author. Guanajuato, México, May 20, 2022. Apodaca Valdez, Manuel. Power Point Presentation, "Celebración y ritual en cofradías afrohispánicas 1574-1812" [Celebration and Ritual in Afro-Hispanic Confraternities 1574-1812". Latin American Studies Association (LASA) Virtual Congress, May 5, 2022.

Apodaca Valdez, Manuel. Power Point Presentation "Afro-Peruvian History, Religion and Traditional Medicine in Lucía Charún-Illescas's Malambo". Kentucky Foreign Language Conference (KFLC). Virtual Conference. April 21st, 2022.

Apodaca Valdez, Manuel and Norma Rosas Mayén. "The Jewish Cemetery of Tetouan: Inhabited Memory of a Semiotic Space." SPACE: The 14th Annual Multidisciplinary Colloquium, University of Southern Indiana, College of Liberal Arts. April 19, 2022.

Bauer, Daniel. "Crafting Globalization: Chambira Weaving in the Face of COVID-19." Paper in panel "Why Tomorrow May Look Like Yesterday: Crisis Response" at the 2022 Meetings of the Society for Applied Anthropology. Meeting held March 23-27, Salt Lake City, Utah.

Berg, Bartell, "Radical Gymnasts and Nationalist Movements: The German Turners in Nineteenth-Century America" Nineteenth Century Studies Association, Rochester, NY, March 18, 2022.

Purcell, Kenny, (Cowden, Belle, Berg, Bartell, and Durham, Wes) "Charting an Online Path Through a University Core Curriculum" Association for General and Liberal Studies Constitute, Oct. 1, 2022.

Smith, Alexis, and Berg, Bartell, "Engaging Learners Using Multi-tiered Instruction" Indiana Foreign Language Teachers Association, Indianapolis, IN, Nov. 5, 2022.

Smith, Alexis, and Berg, Bartell, "Engaging Learners Using Multi-tiered Instruction" American Council on the Teaching of Foreign Languages, Boston, MA, Nov. 5, 2022.

Hitchcock, Albert David. "El teatro de Juana Escabias a raíz del movimiento Yo También: las inquietudes en el ejercicio del libre albedrío." Las desconocidas Conference (virtual participation). University of SalAmanca (Spain). October 20, 2022.

Jensen, Jessica Garcés. "Exploring the uncharted geographies of the birthing body in Angot's Léonore, toujours." Kentucky Foreign Language Conference, University of Kentucky, Lexington, April 2022

Jensen, Jessica Garcés. (Organizer and speaker) "World Languages and Cultures Professional Development Workshop for WLC Teaching Major: The Oral Proficiency Interview and Praxis Licensure Exams," USI, Evansville, November 2022

Jensen, Jessica Garcés. (Organizer and speaker) "World Languages and Cultures Professional Development Workshop for WLC Teaching Major: Challenges in the High school WLC Classroom," USI, Evansville, November 2022

Jensen, Jessica Garcés. (Organizer and speaker) "World Languages and Cultures Career Workshop: Résumés," USI, Evansville, October 2022

Jensen, Jessica Garcés. (Organizer and speaker) "World Languages and Cultures Professional

Development Workshop for WLC Teaching Major: The Job Interview in Teaching and First-Year Teacher Experience," USI, Evansville, April 2022

Jensen, Jessica Garcés. (Organizer and speaker) "World Languages and Cultures Professional Development Workshop for WLC Teaching Major: The OPI Exam," USI, Evansville, March 2022

Jensen, Jessica Garcés. (Organizer and speaker) "Job Interviews: World Languages and Cultures Career Workshop for Major and Minors," USI, Evansville, March 2022

Natoli, Alexandra. "Hors champ: Reframing Auschwitz-Birkenau in the works of Georges Didi-Huberman," Association for Jewish Studies 54th Annual Conference, Boston, MA, December 2022.

Natoli, Alexandra. "The Road Away from Auschwitz: "Kitchen Table" Testimony in Holocaust Graphic Narratives," Space: the 14th Annual Interdisciplinary Colloquium, University of Southern Indiana College of Liberal Arts, April 2022.

Rode, Silvia. "Über-Communities." International Communal Studies Association (ICSA). Skanderborg, Denmark, July 2022.

Rode, Silvia. "Models of Utopia in Practice and Theory." *Social Alchemy Symposium Big Car Collaborative Indiana Humanities,*" New Harmony, IN, April 2022.

Rode, Silvia. (Presenter). "Plenary Session Communal Studies Network." *International Communal Studies Association Conference* (ICSA). Skanderborg, Denmark, July 2022.

Rosas Mayén, Norma. Kantikas and Sephardic Jewish Poetry from Northern Morocco. (Educational Concert), Museo Iconográfico del Quijote [Don Quixote Iconographic Museum], Guanajuato, Mexico, May 19th, 2022.

Rosas Mayén, Norma. "Sacred Elements of Judaism in the Magical-Ritualistic Practices of Afro-Cuban Religions.", 14 th Afroindoamerica International Colloquium, Mexico City, December 6th, 2022. • Rosas Mayén, Norma, "The Soul and Death in Judaism, an Eschatological Prism in its Historicity.", 75th The Languages, Literatures, and Cultures (KFLC), University of Kentucky, Lexington, KY, April 21 st, 2022 (Synchronic virtual format).

Rosas Mayén, Norma and Manuel Apodaca Valdés. "The Judeo-Spanish Cemetery of Tetuan. Inhabited Memory of a Semiotic Space.", Space: The 14th Annual Interdisciplinary Colloquium, University of Southern Indiana, April 19th, 2022.

## **GRANTS AND AWARDS**

Rosas Mayén, Norma. A semiotic and historical analysis of the tombstones of the oldest Jewish cemetery in Guanabacoa, east of Havana, Cuba. College of Liberal Arts Faculty Development Award (CLAFDA), University of Southern Indiana, \$2,628.00, November 2022

# COLLEGE of NURSING and HEALTH PROFESSIONS

# DENTAL HYGIENE AND DENTAL ASSISTING

#### PUBLICATIONS

Fehrenbacher, J. E. Focus on caries prevention. Submitted to Dimensions of Dental Hygiene, May 2021 (Accepted for publication, February 2022)

Holt E. The Hallmarks of Alzheimer Disease. Dimensions of Dental Hygiene. September 2022.

Phillips, LA, Coan LL, Wijesuriya UA. Oral health in primary care: Integration of enhanced oral health education in a nurse practitioner residency program. *JAANP*. 2021 Dec. DOI: 10.1097/jxx.00000000000677. PMID: 34864784.

Reddington A, Cook J, Schmuck H. Getting down and dirty with lead apparel. [PO-123] Journal of Dental Education. 2022; 86(2):232

Reddington A, Weir S. Increasing allied dental students' competency when treating special needs patients. [PO-140] Journal of Dental Education. 2022; 86(2):239

#### PRESENTATIONS

Dishman K, Coan L. Dental Hygiene and Occupational Therapy: Working Together to Improve Oral Care. USI Celebration of Teaching and Learning Symposium

Fehrenbacher, J. E. An update on Infection Control in the Dental Office, Presenter, recording, Evansville Dental Assistants Society, Evansville, Indiana, Fall 2022 (Invited)

Fehrenbacher, J. E. The Importance of Oral Care in the Healthcare System. Presenter, recording. Southwest District of Indiana Occupational Therapy Association, Evansville, Indiana, Spring 2022 (Invited)

Fehrenbacher, J. E. The Role of Dental Hygienists in Recognizing Dental Implications of Gastroesophageal and Laryngopharyngeal Reflux Diseases. Co-Presenter, meeting. Ohio Valley Dental Hygienists' Association, Evansville, Indiana, Spring 2022 (Invited)

Fehrenbacher, J. E. Speed Dating in Dentistry. Presenter. 2022 IDHA Annual Conference, Fort Wayne, Indiana, November 11, 2022 (Invited)

Fehrenbacher, J. E. Enhancing Cultural Awareness Through Project-Based Learning. Presenter [Poster], 2022 ADEA Diversity, Equity, Inclusion, and Belonging Workshop, St. Louis, Missouri, October 26, 2022 (Accepted Fall 2022)

Hall M, Coan L, Holt E. Same-Day Dental Procedures with Questions Requiring Immediate Responses: An IPE Assignment. USI Celebration of Teaching and Learning Symposium.

Phillips LA, Coan LL, Wijesuriya U. Improving Knowledge and Confidence through Integration of Oral Health Modules in a Nurse Practitioner Residency. 26<sup>th</sup> Annual Research, Evidenced-Based Practice and Performance Improvement Conference

Phillips, L., Coan, L. & Wijesuriya, U. (2022). Knowledge and Confidence Through Integration of Oral Health Modules in a Nurse Practitioner Residency. Poster and Abstract. University of Southern Indiana, 26<sup>th</sup> Annual Research, Evidence-Based Practice and Performance Improvement Conference.

Phillips LA, Coan LL. Implementation of EBP Guidelines into a PR program: Bridging The Gap Between Didactics To Practice. *27th Annual Research, Evidence-Based Practice, And Performance Improvement In Healthcare Conference.* 

Reddington A, Weir S. Promoting Inclusion for special needs patients by increasing allied dental student's understanding and confidence for treatment approaches. ADEA Diversity Equity, Inclusion and Belonging Workshop; October 2022; St. Louis, MO

Reddington A, Cook J, Schmuck H. Getting down and dirty with lead apparel. American Dental Education Association Annual Session; March 2022; Philadelphia, PA

Reddington A, Weir Sean. Increasing allied dental student's awareness and confidence when treating special needs patients. American Dental Education Association Annual Session; March 2022; Philadelphia, PA

Reddington A, Weir Sean. Increasing allied dental students' awareness and confidence when treating special needs patients. Scheduled to present at 6th Celebration of Teaching Symposium; February 2022; Evansville, IN

# DIAGNOSTIC MEDICAL SONOGRAPHY

## PRESENTATIONS

Metelak, T. & Wilson, A. (2022). SDMS Clinical Review: Upper Extremity Venous (Radial) [Webinar]. Society of Diagnostic Medical Sonography. https://360.articulate.com/review/content/306f0f2b-96c8-44ff-905f-b6fac21cf6b3/review

Oskin, S. & Wilson, A. (2022). SDMS Clinical Review: Upper Extremity Arterial (Brachial) [Webinar]. Society of Diagnostic Medical Sonography. https://360.articulate.com/review/content/1a6748f5-4191-454e-b5df-a3f40c7bdf76/review

Sams, C. & Wilson, A. (2022). SDMS Clinical Review: Upper Extremity Venous (Brachiocephalic) [Webinar]. Society of Diagnostic Medical Sonography. https://360.articulate.com/review/content/24650340-6c31-40da-a946-3630d0861b2f/review

Silen, M. & Wilson, A. (2022). SDMS Clinical Review: Upper Extremity Venous (Subclavian) [Webinar]. Society of Diagnostic Medical Sonography. https://360.articulate.com/review/content/f2bd0ca4-dea7-45ad-aa75-457e87c6f073/review

West, E. & Wilson, A. (2022). SDMS Clinical Review: Lower Extremity Arterial (Posterior Tibial) [Webinar]. https://360.articulate.com/review/content/5208598a-9a64-46f2-92ca-f0837f4ffb15/review

West, T. & Wilson, A. (2022). SDMS Clinical Review: Lower Extremity Venous (Reflux Assessment) [Webinar]. Society of Diagnostic Medical Sonography. https://360.articulate.com/review/content/e675ed51-7a77-4276-ab04-ea80fde8ab66/review

Wohlleb, E. & Wilson, A. (2022). SDMS Clinical Review: Lower Extremity Arterial (External Iliac) [Webinar]. https://360.articulate.com/review/content/f7087bf8-429a-4236-aef1-f597bd92bdad/review

Wilson, A. (2022). SDMS Clinical Refresher: Abdominal/Pelvic (Venous and Transplant) – Superior Mesenteric [Webinar]. Society of Diagnostic Medical Sonography. https://rise.articulate.com/share/\_0c36b54Y5GWZFUeCSPA-RSLH4FuQjT9#/

Wilson, A. (2022). SDMS Clinical Refresher: Lower Extremity Vasculature (Arterial) – Superficial Femoral [Webinar]. Society of Diagnostic Medical Sonography. <u>https://rise.articulate.com/share/zcL3UGczYiiR44tSafF\_AUA9pp\_EoSJX</u>

Wilson, A. & Peak, K. (2022, February 11). Hepatoportal Doppler Imaging Techniques. Memorial Hospital and Health Care Center, Jasper, Indiana.

Wilson, A. (2022, September 28-30). Hepatoportal Imaging Protocols and Pathology [Podium Presentation]. Society of Diagnostic Medical Sonography 2022 Annual Conference, Atlanta, Georgia. 1.0 CME credit.

Wilson, A. (2022, September 28-30). The Ins and Outs of Extremity Bypass Grafts [Podium Presentation]. Society of Diagnostic Medical Sonography 2022 Annual Conference, Atlanta, Georgia. 1.0 CME credit.

# FOOD AND NUTRITION

## **PUBLICATIONS**

Babatunde, T., Biediger-Friedman L., Elnakib, S., Henstenburg, J.A., Theuri, S. (2022). An Informed Thrifty Food Plan. Journal of the Society of Nutrition Education and Behavior. 54(4). 285-286. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.jneb.2022.02.015.

Young, B. (2022). Caffeine and Athletic Performance- Boost or Bust? National Fastpitch Coaches Association, Top Recruit Magazine.

Young, B. (2022). An Exploration of the Relationship Between a Registered Dietitian Nutritionist's Level of Self-efficacy to Serve as a Preceptor and Prior Preceptor Training. [Dissertation, The University of Southern Indiana]. Scholarly Open Access Repository.

Young, B.A. (June, 2022). [Review of the article, The acute effect of in natura beetroot juice intake on intra-session exercise sequences during concurrent training, Souza, D., Ribeiro, J., Simao, A., Aguilar-Navarro, M., & Polito, M.]. International Journal of Exercise Science.

Young, B. (2022). An Exploration of the Relationship Between a Registered Dietitian Nutritionist's Level of Self-efficacy to Serve as a Preceptor and Prior Preceptor Training. [Dissertation, The University of Southern Indiana]. Scholarly Open Access Repository.

## PRESENTATIONS

Connerton, C., Theuri, S., Mason, J., Butler, R., Thomas, P. (2022). Teaching Strategies for Wellness Promotion Through Interprofessional Education. 6th Celebration of Teaching and Learning Symposium. University of Southern Indiana. February 10th.

Nordin, S, Carlsson, L., Theuri, S. (2022). Capitalizing on International ICTs for Sustainable Food Systems: ICDA and SANE. Society for Nutrition Education and Behavior annual conference. Podium presentation. July 31st.

Theuri, S. Totsch, J., Kyle, L. (2022). Expert Panel presentation. "Early Learning, Healthy Eating & Active Living (HEAL) and Upgrade Grants Award Luncheon. "The role of nutrition and brain development and learning in early childhood". Welborn Baptist. June 14<sup>th</sup>

Theuri, S., Evans, J., Schaar, G. (2022). Student Learning Perceptions During Covid-19 Pandemic. 6th Celebration of Teaching and Learning Symposium. University of Southern Indiana. February 10th.

Young, B.A. Indiana Dental Hygiene Association- Ohio Valley Component- Evansville, IN; November 17, 2022. Nutrition and Dental Hygiene.

Young, B.A. Women, Infants, and Children (WIC)- February 11, 2022. Pediatric Nutrition Focused Physical Exam Workshop.

Young, B.A. University of Southern Indiana Student-Athlete Webinar- January 31, 2022 Sleep and Alcohols Effect on Athletic Performance

## HEALTH ADMINISTRATION

## **PUBLICATIONS**

Barrow, A., Isah, E., Reynolds, E., & Aisien, A. (2022). Women's socio-demographic and cultural factors influencing unmet need for family planning in rural areas of The Gambia: Evidence from a population based analytical cross-sectional study. *Global Journal of Epidemiology and Infectious Disease*, 2(2), 50, 68.

Barrow, A. Ayobami, A, & Reynolds, E. (2022). Pooled prevalence and contextual determinants of contraceptive utilization among reproductive-age women in The Gambia: Evidence from the 2013-2020 Demographic Health Surveys. Current Research in Public Health, 1-14.

#### PRESENTATIONS

Weagley, JD & Ward, Z. Student Perceptions of Project Based Learning in an Online Asynchronous

Accelerated Graduate Program. Presentation at the 2022 UPCEA Central Region Conference. Columbus, OH. September 28-30, 2022.

## HEALTH SERVICES

## PUBLICATIONS

Baker, T., Gupta, S., Hewavitharanage, P., Huggins, V., Hughes, S., & Wells, P. (2022). Surviving and Thriving in the Academy: University Support of Women of Color. Journal of Colorism.

Nimkar, S., Jones, C., Dhanabal, V., & Martin, M. (2022). Digitalization of care for chronic diseases with a focus on diabetes: Ethical issues and concerns. Global Bioethics Enquiry (10)1, 20-25.

Valadares, K., Smith, W., Leahy, S., Ehlman, K., Arnold, R., Artz, J. (2022). Adapting Primary Care Workflows to Promote Advance Care Planning. *The Annals of Family Medicine*, 20(4), 384. https://doi.org/10.1370/afm.2831.

Ehlman, K., Diekemper, K., & Valadares, K. (2022). Collaborative Partnership between State Agencies and Academic Addressing Long-Term Care Workforce Needs. Innovation in Aging, 6 (Suppl 1), 514.

Valadares, K. J., Smith, W. R., Leahy, S. P., Ehlman, M. C., Arnold, R., & Artz, J. (2022). Adapting Primary Care Workflows to Promote Advance Care Planning. Annals of family medicine, 20(4), 384.

#### PRESENTATIONS

Butler, R., Phifer, L., Leahy, S., Fowler, H., & Ehlman, K (2022). Comprehensive geriatric assessments: A win-win for interprofessional education and medically underserved older adults. Nexus Summit 2022, Minneapolis, MN, virtual conference, September 13-14, 2022.

Ehlman, M. C., Diekemper, K. (2022). AGHE poster presentation: Collaborative partnership between state agencies and academia addressing long-term care workforce needs. *The Gerontological Society of America Annual Scientific Meeting, Indianapolis, IN, November 3, 2022.* 

Fournier, L., Wright, L., Izzi, K., & Ehlman, K. (2022). Dementia-Friendly Communities: Addressing ADRD Community Knowledge Gaps and Healthy Equity in Rural Locations [Conference presentation abstract]. April 5 & 6, 2022, Virtual Meeting of Health Resources & Services Administration (HRSA).

Valadares, K., Leahy, S., Ehlman, M. C., Arnold, R. (2022). AGHE poster presentation: Adapting primary care workflows to promote advance care planning with an emphasis on a dedicated ACP facilitator. *The Gerontological Society of America Annual Scientific Meeting, Indianapolis, IN,* November 3, 2022.

Worman, D., & Nimkar, S. (2022). A hostile environment: Undergraduate nursing student exposure to patient aggression. Podium presentation at the 26th Annual Research, Evidenced-Based Practice and Performance Improvement Conference, Evansville, IN.

# **GRANTS AND AWARDS**

Ehlman, M.C. 2022 USI Faculty Recognition Award; USI Alumni Association

Ehlman, M.C. (Principal investigator); Butler, R; Nimkar, S.; Valadares, K. USI Geriatrics Workforce Enhancement Program (GWEP). Health Resources Services Administration (HRSA U1QHP33084); \$3,700,000; 7/1/2019 – 6/30/2024 (funded).

Ehlman, M.C (Principal investigator), Leahy, S. USI Geriatrics Workforce Enhancement Program Nursing Home Supplement. Health Resources Services Administration (HRSA U1QHP33084); \$47,000; 7/15/2022 – 6/30/23 (funded).

Ehlman, M.C. (Principal investigator); GWEP Coordinator Center. American Geriatrics Society. \$1000; 1/1/2022 – 12/31/2022 (funded).

# NURSING

# **PUBLICATIONS**

Butler, R., (2022). Serious mental illness in healthcare and academia: A lived experience. *The Journal of Psychiatric and Mental Health Nursing.* doi: 10.1111jpm.12862

Carter, A., Davis, S., Peirce, A., Seibert, S. & Butler, R. (2022). Developing cultural humility among prelicensure nursing students, *Nurse Educator*, *47*(1), 46. <u>http://doi.org/10.1097/NNE.00000000001077</u>

Connerton, C.S., Hand, M.W., & Wooton, A.K. (2022). Clinical transition: RN to BSN students' perceptions of their abilities to meet program outcomes. *Nursing Education Perspectives 43(6), E76-E78.* Published ahead of print.

Connerton, C., Mason, J., & Bonhotal, S. (ahead of print, 2023). Peer-led functional mobility and transfer training. *Nurse educator*. doi:/10.1097/NNE.00000000001400

Connerton, C. (Chapter Contributor). (2023). Health promotion and care of the older adult. In K. Cooper (Author, Ed.) & K. Gosnell (Author, Ed.), *Foundations of nursing* (9th ed., pp. 1080-1121). St. Louis, MO: Elsevier.

Connerton, C. (Chapter Contributor). (2023). Health promotion and care of the older adult. In K. Cooper (Author, Ed.) & K. Gosnell (Author, Ed.), *Foundations and adult health nursing* (9th ed., pp. 1080-1121). St. Louis, MO: Elsevier.

Connerton, C. (Chapter Contributor). (2023). Home health nursing. In K. Cooper (Author, Ed.) & K. Gosnell (Author, Ed.), Foundations of nursing (9<sup>th</sup> ed., pp. 1182-1197). St. Louis, MO: Elsevier.

Connerton, C. (Chapter Contributor). (2023). Home health nursing. In K. Cooper (Author, Ed.) & K. Gosnell (Author, Ed.), *Foundations and adult health nursing (*9<sup>th</sup> ed., pp. 1182-1197). St. Louis, MO: Elsevier.

Connerton, C. (Chapter Contributor). (2023). Hospice. In K. Cooper (Author, Ed.) & K. Gosnell (Author, Ed.), *Foundations of nursing* (9<sup>th</sup> ed., pp. 1228-1244). St. Louis, MO: Elsevier.

Connerton, C. (Chapter Contributor). (2023). Hospice. In K. Cooper (Author, Ed.) & K. Gosnell (Author, Ed.), *Foundations and adult health nursing* (9th ed., pp. 1228-1244). St. Louis, MO: Elsevier.

Connerton, C. (2023). Loss, grief, dying, and death. In K. Cooper (Author, Ed.) & K. Gosnell (Author, Ed.), *Foundations of nursing* (9th ed., pp. 747-774). St. Louis, MO: Elsevier.

Connerton, C. (2023). Loss, grief, dying, and death. In K. Cooper (Author, Ed.) & K. Gosnell (Author, Ed.), *Foundations and adult health nursing* (9th ed., pp. 747-774). St. Louis, MO: Elsevier.

Doerner, M. & Seibert, S. A. (2022). Student perioperative experience supports recognition of safety safety concepts. *JOPAN*, *27*(4), 528-532. <u>https://doi.org/10.1016/j.jopan.2021.10.016</u>

Hand, M., Evans, J., Swenty, C., White, A. & Chen, C (2022) An Examination of Factors Associated with Student Resiliency. *Nurse Educator* 

Hand, M.W., Stangland, R., & McKinney, T. (In press). Examination of resiliency in a rural Magnet hospital. *Online Journal of Issues in Nursing*. Accepted with publication date pending

Hand, M.W., Evans, J., Swenty, C., White Ann, & Chen, C. (2022) An Examination of Factors Associated with Student Resiliency. *Nurse Educator*, *47*(3), 156-160. doi: 10.1097/NNE.00000000001119

Joseph, M.L., Nelson-Brantley, H.V., Alexander, C. Caramanica, L., Frank, B., Hand, M., Lyman, B., Parchment, J., Ward, D.M., Weatherford, B., & Chipps, E. (2022) Building the science to guide nursing administration and leadership decision making. JONA *The Journal of Nursing Administration*, *52*(1), 19-26.

Krenzischek, D. A., Card, E., Mamaril, M., Rossol, N., Doerner, M., & MacDonald, R. (2022). Patients' perceptions of importance for self-administered correct site surgery checklist: A multisite study. *Journal of Perianesthesia Nursing*, *37*(6), 827–833. <u>https://doi.org/10.1016/j.jopan.2022.01.001</u>

Ogle, L. Hand, M. W., Swenty, C. (2022). Pressure screening in the Emergency Department: A concept analysis. *Nursing Forum*. Published Ahead of Print.

Pierce, A. (Chapter Contributor). (2023). Pain management, comfort, rest, and sleep. In K. Cooper (Author, Ed.) & K. Gosnell (Author, Ed.), Foundations of nursing (9th ed., pp. 601-623). St. Louis, MO: Elsevier.

Riedford, K. (in press). Cognitive behavioral therapy. Psychotherapy Practice for the Novice Psychiatric Nurse Practitioner (S. Farmer, editor). DEStech Publications

Russell, K., Ostendorf, M., Stallings Weldon, L. M., & Stallings, J. D. (2021). Using a normothermia bundle with preoperative prewarming to reduce patient hypothermia. Journal of PeriAnesthesia Nursing, 37, 114-121. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.jopan.2021.07.008

Seibert, S. A. (2022). Validated instructional resource to engage nursing students in critical thinking. *Journal of Teaching and Learning in Nursing*, 17(3), 263 266. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.teln.2022.01.011

Swenty, C. F., & Doerner, M. (2023). Nursing students' perceptions following an ostomy experiential activity: A qualitative study. *International Journal for Human Caring*, *27*(1). <u>https://doi.org/10.1891/IJHC-2021-0017</u>

## PRESENTATIONS

Buxton, C. (2022). Equipping future nurses with the tools and techniques to respond to mental health crises: Student feedback on effectiveness of mental health first aid. American Psychiatric Nurses Association 36<sup>th</sup> Annual Conference.

Butler, R., Phifer, L., Leahy, S., Fowler, H., Ehlman, K. (2022). Comprehensive geriatric assessments: A win-win for interprofessional education and medically underserved older adults. Podium presentation, National Center for Interprofessional Practice and Education, NEXUS Summitt 2022, Online

Carter, A., Davis, S., & Pierce, A. (2022, February 10). Cultivating cultural humility [Lightening Presentation]. University of Southern Indiana's 6th Annual Celebration of Teaching and Learning <u>Symposium</u>.

Chen, C., Evans, J., Hand, M., and Swenty, S. (2022). A comparison of resiliency, physical and mental health in nursing students pre and during COVID 19. Presented at 19th Annual Nursing Leadership Conference in Evansville, IN, April 2022

Connerton, C., Theuri, S., Mason, J., Butler, R., & Thomas, P. (2022, February 10). Teaching strategies for wellness promotion through interprofessional education [Lightening Presentation]. 6<sup>th</sup> Annual Celebration of Teaching and Learning Symposium. Evansville, IN. <u>https://soar.usi.edu/handle/20.500.12419/736</u>

Doerner, M, 26<sup>th</sup> Annual Research, Evidenced Based Practice and Performance Improvement Conference Mitigating Implicit Bias in Healthcare Professionals Presenter: Cindy Ledbetter DNP Student, April 20, 2022

Grizzle, T. & Hall, M.A. (2022). Interventions to increase the number of homeless individuals with a medical home. Poster presentation University of Southern Indiana 26<sup>th</sup> annual Research Evidence-Based Practice, and Performance Improvement Conference. April 20, 2022. (Peer reviewed regional venue)

Hand, M.W., Stangland, R., & Kinney, T. (2022). *Intra-Covid Resiliency and Health in Nursing in a Rural Magnet® Designated Hospital - Where do we go from here?* Accepted for poster presentation and presented. Indiana Center for Nursing Annual Summit. November 7, 2022. (Peer reviewed state venue)

Hand, M.W., Stangland, R. & Kinney, T. (2022). *Resiliency and health in nursing: An intra COVID-19 replication study.* Accepted for podium presentation and presented at the Association for Leadership Science in Nursing Annual Conference Cleveland, Ohio. November 3, 2022. (Peer reviewed international venue).

Hand, M.W., Evans, J., Swenty, C.F. (2022). Research Consortium Resiliency Study: Results from a Student Nurse Perspective. University of Southern Indiana, 26th Annual Research, Evidenced-Based Practice and Performance Improvement Conference.

Heathcotte, K., Swenty, C.F. & Schaar, G.L. (2022) An educational tool for family nurse practitioners to detect melanoma skin cancer. University of Southern Indiana, 26th Annual Research, Evidenced-Based Practice and Performance Improvement Conference.

Humphress, A.M, Hand, M.W., Butler, R.M.(2022) *Empowering nurses to increase caregiver confidence in end of life symptom management.* Accepted for poster presentation and presented at the University of Southern Indiana 26<sup>th</sup> annual Research Evidence-Based Practice, and Performance Improvement Conference. April 20, 2022. (Peer reviewed regional venue)

Kennedy, T., Ascione, F., Bhattacharya, S., Bondurant, A., Cortez-Cooper, M., Fowler, T., Gura, R., Syvaoja, K., Swenty, C., & Zarn, M. (2022, August 21-23). Mentoring in the Nexus: Learning Together What Matters Most to Advance and Sustain IPE [Lightning Talk]. Learning together in the nexus: A focus on what matters most. Nexus Summit, National Center for Interprofessional Practice and Education, Minneapolis, MN (2022, September 13-14: virtual conference).

Kinner, T., Butler, R., Ostendorf, M. (2022). Improving rural health equity: Supporting RNs to achieve full scope of practice. Podium presentation, American Public Health Association, Annual Conference & Expo, Boston, MA

Kinner, T., Ostendorf, M., Butler, R., Swenty, C., Russell, K., Herron, S. & Pippen, L. (2022). A gamble pays off: Students' perceived benefits of a primary care clinical immersion experience. Podium presentation, American Academy of Ambulatory Care Nursing, 45<sup>th</sup> Annual Conference, Las Vegas, NV

Ledbetter, C., Dorner, M. & Phillips, L. (2022). Mitigating Implicit Bias in Healthcare Professional. Poster and Abstract. University of Southern Indiana. 26th Annual Research, Evidence-Based Practice and Performance Improvement Conference.

Martinez-Hollingsworth, A., Kim, L., Caffe, I., Fong, E., Iheduru-Anderson, K., Owens, R., Thomas, M., Goodolf, D., Lindley, M., Shepard, S., Sutton, M., Cavinder, C., Neill, D., Evans, J., Hines, A., Nelson, C., Sciarra, E., Evans, B. Kendrick., L. (2022). Burnout among administrative staff in colleges of nursing. AACN 2022 Policy Conference, Washington, D.C. Oct 27-30, 2022.

McKinley, J. and Evans, J. (2022) Providing Culturally Sensitive Care: A Model for Educating Hispanic Women About CVD. Presented by DNP Student Mentee at Sigma's Creating Healthy Work Environments 2022 Virtual Conference, March 2022

Ogle, L., Swenty, CF., Ostendorf, M. (2022). Under Pressure: An Emergency department Journey to Reducing Pressure Injuries. University of Southern Indiana, 26th Annual Research, Evidenced-Based Practice and Performance Improvement Conference.

Pierce, A, Virtual Poster Presentation. USI Teaching and Learning Symposium spring 2022 Cultivating Cultural Humility

Phillips, L. (2022). Be Bold: My Personal Vision and Utilization of the Call to Action. Keynote Speaker. University of Southern Indiana, Sigma Theta Tau Fall Program.

Phillips, L., Coan, L. & Wijesuriya, U. (2022). Knowledge and Confidence Through Integration of Oral Health Modules in a Nurse Practitioner Residency. Poster and Abstract. University of Southern Indiana, 26th Annual Research, Evidence-Based Practice and Performance Improvement Conference.

Rademacher, B. J., & Connerton, C. (2022, April 20). Dignity therapy as a non-pharmacological anxiety intervention in end-of-life cancer patients. [Poster Presentation]. Research, Evidence-Based, Quality Improvement Conference, University of Southern Indiana, Evansville, IN.

Readinger, J., Ostendorf, M., Allen, A., Muse, W. (2022, April). Transition Shock in Nurse Residency Participants. Presentation at the 26th Annual Research, Evidenced Based Practice and Performance Improvement Conference. University of Southern Indiana, Evansville, IN. Podium

Riedford, K., Rinks, B., Durham, W. (February 2022). Covid Fatigue. Workshop for University of Southern Indiana (Invited by Dr. Leigh Anne Howard).

Riedford, K. (September, 2022). The Essentials of Psychopharmacology. Professional Psychology Didactic Hour (Invited by Dr. James Schroeder).

Riedford, K. (November, 2022). Human Trafficking and Mental Illness. IAFN South Regional Meeting (Invited by Dr. Mikel Hand).

Rittenhouse-Smith, A., Ostendorf, M., Johns, C. 2022, April). Implementing a Preoperative Protocol for Optimization of Patients with Anemia Prior to Cardiovascular Surgery. Presentation at the 26th Annual Research, Evidenced Based Practice and Performance Improvement Conference. University of Southern Indiana, Evansville, IN. Poster

Russell, K., & Fehlinger, A. (2023, April). Implementing QPR Training Among Undergraduate Nursing Students to Improve Suicide Assessment Skills. Presentation at the 27th Annual Research, Evidenced Based Practice and Performance Improvement Conference. University of Southern Indiana, Evansville, IN. Podium

Schar, G, 25<sup>th</sup> Annual Research, Evidenced-Based Practice and Performance Improvement Conference Podium Presentation, Refereed. An Education Tool for Family Nurse Practitioners to Detect Melanoma Skin Cancer Presenters: Kimberly Heathcotte ACNP, DNP Student, Dr. Connie Swenty, Dr. Gina Schaar University of Southern Indiana, Evansville, IN

Schar, G 25<sup>th</sup> Annual Research, Evidenced-Based Practice and Performance Improvement Conference Poster Presentation, Refereed. Using KindVR in the Emergency Department Presenters: Kristen Stout, BSN, RN, Dr. Gina Schaar, Dr. Karen Parker University of Southern Indiana, Evansville, IN

Schar, G 25<sup>th</sup> Annual Research, Evidenced-Based Practice and Performance Improvement Conference Poster Presentation, Refereed Routine Screening for Postnatal PTSD. Presenters: Kristen Tobin, BSN, RN, Dr. Ryan Butler, Dr Gina Schaar, University of Southern Indiana, Evansville, IN Schar, G 2022 Celebration of Teaching and Learning Symposium Podium Presentation, Referred Presenters: Dr. Serah Theuri, Dr. Jennifer Evans, Dr. Gina Schaar Student Learning Perceptions during Covid Pandemic University of Southern Indiana, Evansville, IN

Kimberly Heathcotte, ACNP, DNP Student, Dr. Connie Swenty, Dr. Gina Schaar Dermatology Nurse's Association 40<sup>th</sup> Annual Convention Poster Presentation, Refereed. An Education Tool for Family Nurse Practitioners to Detect Melanoma Skin Cancer. Las Vegas, NV

Smith, D. Bowers, C., Browning, M. Hall, N., Hand, M., Perkins, J., & Trimmer, D. (2022). *Validation of a New Graduate Nurse Attributes Scale*. Accepted for poster presentation. Indiana Organization for Nursing Leadership Annual Conference October 19-21. French Lick, IN. (Peer reviewed state venue)

St. Clair, Julie (2022). Virtual podium presentation for 2022 ACHNE Annual Institute, "Building Homes and Health: A Collaborative Student Experience in Addressing Social Determinants of Health", June 11, 2022.

Swenty, C.F., Rhea, K., Johnson, C. (2022). NEEDS2B: The Nursing Education, Engagement, and Diversity Statewide Program. Indiana Center for Nursing Summit, Fall 2022.

Theuri, S., Connerton, C., Thomas, P., Mason, J., Dishman, K., & Butler, R. (2022, February). Teaching strategies for wellness promotion. Lightening Presentation, University of Southern Indiana, Teaching and Learning Symposium, Evansville, IN

Theuri, S., Evans, J., and Schaar, G (2022) Student Learning Perceptions During the Covid-19 Pandemic University of Southern Indiana 2022 Celebration of Teaching & Learning Symposium Virtual Conference, February 2022

Theuri, S., Connerton, C., Thomas, P., Mason, J., Dishman, K., Butler, R. (2022). Teaching strategies for wellness promotion through interprofessional education [Lightening Presentation]. University of Southern Indiana's 6<sup>th</sup> Annual Celebration of Teaching & Learning Symposium. February 10, 2022. (Regional Peer Reviewed Presentation)

Tobin, K., Butler, R., Schaar, G., (2022). Routine screening for postnatal PTSD. Poster presentation, University of Southern Indiana, 26th Annual Research, Evidence-Based Practice, and Performance Improvement in Healthcare Conference, Evansville, IN

## **GRANTS AND AWARDS**

Kinner, T. J. & Ostendorf, M. J. (2018-2023). United States Department of Health and Human Services (USDHHS) Health Resources and Services Administration (HRSA) Nurse Education, Practice, Quality, and Retention (NEPQR) Grant - Registered Nurses in Primary Care. Award Number 1 UK1HP31709-01-00. Project Director/Primary Investigator

Kinner, T. J. & Ostendorf, M. J. (2021-2023). United States Department of Health and Human Services (USDHHS) Health Resources and Services Administration (HRSA) Nurse Education, Practice, Quality, and Retention (NEPQR) Grant- Registered Nurses in Primary Care COVID. Award Number 1 T1PHP39130-01-00. Project Director/Primary Investigator

Phillips, L.A. (2019-2023). United States Department of Health and Human Services (USDHHS, Health Resources and Services Administration (HRSA), Advanced Nurse Education – Nurse Practitioner Residency (ANE-NPR) Grant. Award T14HP33209. Project Director/Primary Investigator

Miller, P, State of Illinois Title X Special Grant \$116,000 for Reimplementation of the Family Planning Program at Wabash County Health Department in Mt Carmel, IL (December, 2022)

# OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY

## **PUBLICATIONS**

Thacker, J. (2022). 3D printing in hand therapy: Is it worth it? ASHTimes, 29(2), 33-35.

## PRESENTATIONS

Arthur, P. & Mason, J. (March 2022). You need experience for that! Planning for your future role in higher education. Abstract/Proceedings at the American Occupational Therapy Association Inspire 2022.

Hape, K. (2022, May 5). Social emotional learning (SEL): Classroom behavior management strategies. Presented to Mentor Teachers (K-12th grade public education teachers) group through an Indiana Dept. Of Education Grant.

Hape, K. (2022, June 15). Social emotional learning (SEL): Self-regulation stations, challenging behaviors, and sensory integration basics. Presented to Mentor Teachers (K-12th grade public education teachers) group through an Indiana Dept. Of Education Grant.

Hape, K. (2022, November 9). Social emotional learning (SEL): Routines to embrace to help students with their social emotional learning. Presented to Mentor Teachers (K-12th grade public education teachers) group through an Indiana Dept. of Education Grant.

Hape, K. (2022, November 19). Utilizing emotional regulation to support engagement in pediatric occupations. Presentation delivered at Indiana Occupational Therapy Association's Fall Conference. (non-referred)

Connerton, C., Theuri, S., Mason, J., Butler, R., & Thomas, P. (February 2022). Teaching strategies for wellness promotion through interprofessional education. Abstract/Proceedings at the 2022 USI Celebration of Teaching & Learning Symposium.

Garabrant, A., Maddox, K., Mason, J., Watkins, K., & Weir. S. (2022) 2022 IOTA Fieldwork Educator Series: Part 4 [Oral Presentation] Indiana Occupational Therapy Association Fall Conference.

Garabrant, A., Maddox, K., Mason, J., Watkins, K., & Weir. S. (2022) 2022 IOTA Fieldwork Educator Series: Part 2

Garabrant, A., Maddox, K., Mason, J., Watkins, K., & Weir. S. (2022) 2022 IOTA Fieldwork Educator Series: Part 1

Horton, A., Hughes, M. J., Mason, J., & Weir, S. (April 2022) Setting Up Students for Success. [Oral Presentation]. AOTA Inspire 2022 Annual Conference.

Mason, J., Hughes, M.J., Howland, K., & Weir, S. (April 2022). Supporting students requiring accommodations during the fieldwork experience. Abstract/Proceedings at the American Occupational Therapy Association Inspire 2022.

Moyle, S., Trivinia, B., Pugh, E., Weir, S. (September 2022). A Multisource Feedback Approach to Facilitate Student Performance in Fieldwork. [Oral Presentation] Pennsylvania's Occupational Therapy Association Annual Fall Conference.

Moyle, S., Trivinia, B., Pugh, E., Weir, S. (April 9, 2022). A Multisource Feedback Approach to Facilitate Student Performance in Fieldwork. [Oral Presentation] North Carolina Occupational Therapy Association Annual Fall Conference.

Reddington, A., & Weir, S. (2022) Increasing Allied Dental Student's Competency when Treating Special Needs Patients @ 6th Celebration of Teaching & Learning Symposium at USI

Reddington, A., & Weir, S. (2022) Increasing Allied Dental Student's Competency when Treating Special Needs Patients. [Poster Presentation] Acceptance at ADEA Spring 2022

Reddington, A., & Weir, S. (2022) The Importance of Interdisciplinary Collaboration with Dental Health Practitioners to Better Advocate for the Medically Compromised Client [Poster Presentation] Indiana Occupational Therapy Association Fall Conference.

Thacker, J. (2022, October 13). The need for structured education in hand therapy: A Survey Study. Poster presentation delivered at the American Society of Hand Therapist Annual Meeting.

Thacker, J. (2022, April 23). 3D Printing in hand therapy: Is it worth it?. Platform presentation delivered at the Indiana Occupational Therapy Association's Spring Conference.

Weir, S. (2022). IOTA Day at the Capitol [Virtual Panelist]. Indiana Occupational Therapy Association

## **GRANTS AND AWARDS**

Thacker, J. - The effects of functional dry needling on pain and function in individuals with carpometacarpal joint arthritis. 2023 Early Career Faculty Grant. Primary Investigator. May 15, 2022 – July 23, 2022. \$4,982.

Sean Weir & Jessica Mason, The Effectiveness of Gross Motor Control Treatment to Improve Fine Motor Control Activity Among Clients with Parkinson's Disease, College of Nursing and Health Professions Faculty Development Award (CNHPFDA). Spring 2022, \$5000.00, Awarded

## **RADIOLOGIC AND IMAGING SCIENCES**

## **PUBLICATIONS**

Schmuck, H. (2022). Salary compression in higher education. Spectrum, 33(2), 19-23.

Cook, J., Schmuck, H., Hollingsworth, A. (2022). Analysis of manufacturers' recommendations of the care and use of lead apparel. *Radiology Management*, 44(3), 32-37.

Reddington, A., Cook, J., & Schmuck, H. (2022). 2022 ADEA Annual Session & Exhibition: Poster Abstracts-Getting down and dirty with lead apparel. *Journal of Dental Education*, *86*(2), 232. <u>https://doi.org/10.1002/jdd.12870</u>

Schmuck, H. (2022). Back Together Again: ASRT House of Delegates 2022. *Indiana Journal of Radiologic Technology*. 26-35.

Williams, R. (2022). A Journey to Remember. The Indiana Journal of Radiologic Technology Summer 2022. Published.

#### PRESENTATIONS

Cook, J., Schmuck, H., & Reddington, A. (2022). Getting down and dirty with lead apparel. Poster presentation at 2022 American Dental Education Association Annual Session & Exhibition, Philadelphia, PA, March 19, 2022.

Cook, J. & Schmuck, H. (2022). Bioburden of Imaging Lead Apparel and Infection Control Measures. Podium presentation at Indiana Dental Assisting Association, Ohio Valley Component meeting. Evansville, IN, April 11, 2022.

Schmuck, H. (2022). Student Perceptions of Medical Educational Modeling in Radiologic Technology Education. Presentation at the 2022 USI Graduate Student Colloquium. Evansville, IN, April 6, 2022.

Cook, J.A., Duncan, P., Peak. K.R., & Schmuck, H.M. (2022). Imaging Utilization Through Case Studies. Center for Health Professions Lifelong Learning Imaging Workshop, University of Southern Indiana, Evansville, IN, October 21, 2022.

#### **GRANTS AND AWARDS**

Schmuck, H., Indiana Society of Radiologic Technologists – Technologist of the Month-December 2022

# POTT COLLEGE of SCIENCE, ENGINEERING & EDUCATION

## BIOLOGY

## **PUBLICATIONS**

H. A. Bruns, B. D. Wisenden, T. Vanniasinkam, R. T. Taylor, S.L. Elliott, R. L. Sparks-Thissen, L.B. Justement, S.Pandey (2022) Inside the undergraduate immunology classroom: current practices that provide a framework for curriculum consensus: Curricular emphasis in undergraduate immunology. Journal of Microbiology and Biology Education, doi:10.1128/jmbe.v22i1.2269

Sumali Pandey, Heather A. Bruns, Danielle L. J. Condry, Adam J. Kleinschmit, Archana Lal, Sarah Sletten, Rebecca L. Sparks-Thissen, Thiru Vanniasinkam, Rebekah T. Taylor, Louis B. Justement, and Samantha L. Elliott, Antigen, immunogen: An examination into the heterogeneity of immunology terminology, Immunohorizons, 6 (5) 312-323; DOI: 10.4049/immunohorizons.2200004

#### PRESENTATIONS

Tam, E.A.\*, Robb, F.E., and A.M. Champagne. 2022. Getting Under the Skin: An Evolutionary Perspective on Lipids in American Alligator Skin. Oral presentation at the annual meeting of the Indiana Physiological Society.

## AWARDS AND GRANTS

A.M. Champagne, Pott College Excellence Award in Scholarship 2022

Kyle Mara, Pott College Excellence in Advising Award 2022

Henri Maurice, 2022 ASPB PUI Travel Grant (\$800.00), External Grant

## CHEMISTRY

#### PUBLICATIONS

Barraza, Jr., R.; Sertage, A. G.; Kajjam, A. B.; Ward, C. L.; Lutter, J. C.; Schlegel, H. B.; and Allen, M. J.\* "Properties of amine-containing ligands that are necessary for visible-light-promoted catalysis with divalent europium." Inorg. Chem. 2022, 61, 19649–19657. doi: 10.1021/acs.inorgchem.2c02911

Berhard, M,; Lutter, J. C.; and Predecki, A.\* "Crystal Structure of 2(E)-1-(4-ethoxyphenyl)-3-(4-fluorophenyl)-2-propen-1-one." Acta. Cryst. 2022, E78, 821–824.

Biros, E. S.; Ward, C. L.; Allen, M. A.; and Lutter, J. C.\* "Identification of seven-coordinate LnIII ions in a LnIII[15-MCFeIII N(shi)-5](OAc)2CI species crystallized from methanol and pyridine." J. Chem. Crystallogr. 2022, 52, 152–160. doi: 10.1007/s10870-021-00900-6

Chan Hilton, A., Blunt, S., et al. (2022). Capacity-Building to Transform STEM Education Through Faculty

Communities in Learning Analytics and Inquiry, ASEE Proceedings of the American Society for Engineering Education Annual Conference, June 2022.

Corbin, B. A.; Lutter, J. C.; White, S. A.; Al-ani, E.; Biros, E. S.; Karns, J. P.; and Allen, M. J.\* "Imaging." In Comprehensive Inorganic Chemistry III; Vincent Pecoraro and Zijian Guo, Eds.; Elsevier, In Press. doi: 10.1016/B978-0-12-823144-9.00157-6

Dhawan, A. K.; \*Austin, A.; Seyler, J. W.; Bohrer, B. C. "An Improved Spectroscopic Method Based on Methyl Red Bromination for Trace Level Detection of Arsenic in Water" Manuscript in progress.

Dilger, J. M.; Martin, T. M.; Wilkins, B. P.; Bohrer, B. C.; Thoreson, K. M.; Fedick, P. W. "Detection and Toxicity Modeling of Anthraquinone Dyes and Chlorinated Side Products from a Colored Smoke Pyrotechnic Reaction" Chemosphere, 2022, 287, 131845.

Fedick, P. W.; Thoreson, K. M.; Wilkins, B. P.; Papenmeier, D. M.; Bohrer, B. C.; Dilger, J. M. "From the Laboratory to the Field: Chemical Analysis of Colored Smoke Pyrotechnic Formulations via Mass Spectrometry Techniques" Submitted to the Journal of Mass Spectrometry 11/9/2022.

Karns, J. P.; Eliseeva, S. V.;\* Ward, C. L.; Allen, M. J.; Petoud, S.;\* and Lutter, J. C.\* "Nearinfrared lanthanide-based emission from fused bis[Ln(III)/Zn(II) 14-metallacrown-5] coordination compounds." Inorg. Chem. 2022, 61, 5691–5695. doi: 10.1021/acs.inorgchem.2c00084

Limon, A.-C.D.; Patabendige, H.M.L.W.; Azhari, A.; Sun, X.; Kyle, D.E.; Wilson, N.G.; Baker, B.J. Chemistry and Bioactivity of the Deep-Water Antarctic Octocoral Alcyonium sp. Mar. Drugs 2022, 20, 576. <u>https://doi.org/10.3390/md20090576</u>

Lutter, J. C.\* and Zaleski C. M. "A structural examination of metallacrowns with main group elements in the ring positions." In Advances in Metallacrown Chemistry; Curtis Zaleski, Ed.; Springer Nature: Cham, 2022. pp 333–377. doi: 10.1007-978-3-031-08576-5\_9

Salerno, E. V.; Carneiro Neto, A. N.; Eliseeva, S. V.;\* Hernandez-Rodriguez, M. A.; Lutter, J. C.; Kampf, J W.; Petoud, S.;\* Carlos, L. D.;\* and Pecoraro, V. L.\* "Tunable optical molecular thermometers based on metallacrowns." J. Am. Chem. Soc. 2022, 114, 18259–18271. doi: 10.1021/jacs.2c04821

# PRESENTATIONS

Chan Hilton, A., Blunt, S., et al. "Capacity-Building to Transform STEM Education Through Faculty Communities in Learning Analytics and Inquiry." ASEE Proceedings of the American Society for Engineering Education Annual Conference, June 2022.

Lutter, Jacob, – Invited Lecture at Emporia State University. "Exploration of Structural and Spectroscopic Properties of Metallacrowns." 2022

Lutter, Jacob, – Invited Lecture at the University of Southern Indiana. "Exploration of Trivalent Lanthanide Ion Luminescence in Metallacrown Scaffolds." 2022

Lutter, Jacob, – ACS National Meeting and Exhibition. "Exploring Compositions of Lanthanide-Containing Metallacrown Complexes with Lanthanide-Based Near-IR Photoemission." 2022

## AWARDS AND GRANTS

S. Blunt, K. Draughon, Z. Mitchell, W. Elliott., Capacity-Building for Transforming STEM Education Through Faculty Engagement in Data Analysis and Learning Communities, National Science Foundation (NSF) Improving Undergraduate STEM Education (IUSE) grant no. 2021532, October 2020-September 2023, \$149,952,

Blunt, S.B., Lilly Endowment Charting the Future for Indiana Colleges and Universities Grant, Co-Principal Investigator, 2020-2023, \$2,500,000.

## ENGINEERING

#### PUBLICATIONS

Becklinger, N. Animal-Related Injuries and Fatalities in the AgInjuryNews Collection. Journal of Agromedicine.

Becklinger, N., "Human Factors in Transport Safety" An Assessment of Horse-Drawn Vehicle Incidents from U.S. News Media Reports within AgInjuryNews Safety.

Becklinger, N. Use of Capture-Recapture Analysis to Estimate the Number of Agricultural Fatalities and Severe Agricultural Injuries in Indiana. Journal of Agromedicine.

Chan Hilton, A., Blunt, S., et al. (2022). Capacity-Building to Transform STEM Education Through Faculty Communities in Learning Analytics and Inquiry, ASEE Proceedings of the American Society for Engineering Education Annual Conference, June 2022.

Kicklighter, B. (2022, August), A Tool Suite for Automation Labs Paper presented at 2022 ASEE Annual Conference & Exposition, Minneapolis, MN. <u>https://peer.asee.org/40656</u>

Nelson, C.G. and Nelson T.G. "A Fold-and-Cut Pi and e," *Math Horizons,* Mathematical Association of America (MAA), 29:3, 35-35, DOI: 10.1080/10724117.2021.2001275, February 2022. This magazine article includes two fold-and-cut patterns I designed.

T. Stanke, H. G. Arce, J. Bally, P. Bergman, J. Carpenter, C. Davis, W. Dent, J. Di Francesco, J. Eisl"offel, D. Froebrich et al., "The apex large co heterodyneorion legacy survey (alcohols)-i. survey overview," Astronomy & Astrophysics, vol. 658, p. A178, 2022

M. Rezvani Rad, "Prevention of Pipes Bursting by Using a Novel De-icing Technology" in Pipeline Engineering (ISBN 978-1-83768-000-9), United Kingdom: IntechOpen, 2022, Submitted

Sargent, B.S., Ynchausti, C.R., Nelson, T.G., Howell, L.L., "The Mixed-Body Model: A Method for PredictingLarge Deflections in Stepped Cantilever Beams", ASME Journal of Mechanisms and Robotics Vol. 14, No. 4, 041001-1 to 041001-11 DOI: 10.1115/1.4053376, August 2022 (Paper was invited as an expanded version of a conference article)

Wijesuriya Uditha A and Tennant Adam G, Binary logistic regression approach for decision making in bridge management, Infrastructure Asset Management 2022 9:2, 89-99, 2022

Z. Yousefzadeh, M. Rezvani Rad, A. McDonald, S. Lloyd, "Life Cycle Assessment of a Thermal Sprayed Al2O3-NiCr Resistive Heating Coating for Pipe Freeze Protection", Journal of Thermal Sprayed Technology, Published Online on January 4, 2022.

## PRESENTATIONS

Chan Hilton, A. and Krupczak, J. (2022). Exploring Beyond the Institutional Data Table. Workshop presented at the NSF S-STEM Symposium. Washington, DC, September 2022.

Chan Hilton, A., Blunt, S, Draughon, K., Elliott, W., Johnson, G., and Mitchell, Z. Capacity- Building for Transforming STEM Education Through Faculty Engagement in Data Analysis and Learning Communities. Poster presented at ASEE Annual Conference, Minneapolis, June 2022.

Chan Hilton, A., Blunt, S, Draughon, K., Elliott, W., Johnson, G., and Mitchell, Z. Poster presented at NSF IUSE Summit, Washington, DC, June 2022.

Chan Hilton, A. (2022). Why I'm Excited about Learning Analytics: Intentionally Empowering Faculty to Transform Student Success. Learning Analytics Summit, Indiana University, Invited Speaker, virtual, May 2022.

Chan Hilton, A., Fritz, J., Rehrey, G., and Shepard, L. (2022). Storytelling with Learning Analytics: The Shifting of Faculty Perspectives about Student Success. Presented at the 2022 AAC&U Annual Meeting, virtual, January 2022.

Deist, T., Ely, S, & Reese, E. (2022) HPV Knowledge and Vaccine Acceptance Rate at the Vanderburgh County Health Department. 3rd Annual Indiana University School of Medicine Education Day Program. Bloomington, IN.

Ely, S. (2022). Equipping Students for Success in Complex Problem Solving through Process Mapping. ATMAE Annual Conference. Louisville, KY.

Ely, S. (2022). Lean Methods to Optimize Operations in Emergency Departments During the Height of the COVID-19 Pandemic. ATMAE Annual Conference. Louisville, KY.

Ely, S. (2022). What's the problem? Perceptions in Problem Solving Methodologies. 2022 Celebration of Teaching and Learning Symposium at USI. Evansville, IN.

Ely, S. (2022). Technology and Social Justice: How access impacts everything. 2022 Mandela Social Justice Day. Evansville, IN.

R. Heumann, M. Waltz, M. Garcia-Hosokawa, A.L. Chlebowski. "Comparison of Chiropractic Manipulation Therapy and Functional Movement-Based Myofascial Release in Shoulder Range of Motion of Collegiate Athletes: A Pilot Study." Proceedings of IMPRS. Vol. 5 No. 1. 2022. Kloosterman, J, "The Development Terahertz Systems for ISM Studies and their Recent Science Results," University of Toledo Colloquium Physics and Astronomy Series, Toledo, OH, Dec. 1, 2022.

Morrison, B., Brunow, B., Simeon, K., Chan-Hilton, A., Lovett, M. (2022). An Introduction to Interpreting Quantitative Visualizations in Educational Developer Contexts: Interactive session presented at the POD Online Conference, November 2022.

M. Waltz, R. Heumann, M. Garcia-Hosokawa, A.L. Chlebowski. "Comparison of Goniometry and Video Analysis in Measuring Shoulder Range of Motion of Collegiate Athletes." Proceedings of IMPRS. Vol. 5 No. 1. 2022.

#### Awards, Grants and Patents

Chan-Hilton, A, Enhancing the Use of Institutional Data in Projects to Support Low-Income, High-Achieving Students in STEM: Capacity-Building Workshop, National Science Foundation (NSF) S-STEM grant no. 2203148, January 2022-December 2023, \$49,928, PI.

Chan-Hilton, A, Capacity-Building for Transforming STEM Education Through Faculty Engagement in Data Analysis and Learning Communities, National Science Foundation (NSF) Improving Undergraduate STEM Education (IUSE) grant no. 2021532, October 2020-September 2023, \$149,952, PI with S. Blunt, K. Draughon, Z. Mitchell, W. Elliott.

Chlebowski, A, OMNUS Project. Lead Systems Engineer. Three Bird Swan. Bill and Melinda Gates Foundation. 2019- Current

Ely, S, NSF Engineering Education Proposal #2306267 (PI). "Research Initiation: Increasing contextualized social awareness through multidisciplinary teams in global service-learning projects, \$197,616, submitted 11/8/22 - pending.

Ely, S, Innovation Award (PI). "Mentoring Female Engineering Students", Pott College, University of Southern Indiana, January 2020 – July 2023, \$3295.50

Ely, S, Scholarship of Teaching and Learning Fellows Program, University of Southern Indiana, March 2021 – May 2022

Kloosterman, J, JPL Research and Technology Development Fund, "Quantum-noise limited Terahertz Amplifier for Astrophysics and Planetary Science," co-PI (USI Institutional PI), Grant total: \$220,000, USI subtotal: \$27,442

Nelson, T, Evansville Wartime Museum, \$1,195, 06/2022-02/2023, "Interactive Model Plane Museum Exhibit," Facilitated by University of Southern Indiana Center for Applied Research, (co-PI)

Nelson, T, Anchor Industries, \$250, 10/2022, "Material Testing: Fiberglass Webbing," Facilitated by University of Southern Indiana Center for Applied Research, (PI).

Nelson, T, Recipient of the 2022 Ferdinand P. Beer and E. Russel Johnston, Jr., Outstanding New Mechanics Educator Award given by the Mechanics Division of the American Society for Engineering Education, April 2022

A. Tennant (PI), T.G. Nelson (Co-PI), K. Hall (Co-PI)., New Harmony Outreach and Engagement Faculty Grant (Historic New Harmony) \$7,799, 8/20-5/22, "Engagement of Students through Project-Based Learning at Historic New Harmony Involving Structural Health Testing of the Rapp-Owen Granary"

# **GEOLOGY & PHYSICS**

# PUBLICATIONS

Bennett, M., Hofstra, A., Pribil, M., Andersen, A., Premo, W., McCafferty, A., Maria, A., and Nuelle, L., 2022, Lead Isotope and Fluid Inclusion Investigations of the Hicks Dome Critical Mineral Resource, Illinois-Kentucky Fluorspar district, USA, Geology and Ore Deposit Models: P2.07, Society of Exploration Geophysicists, Minerals for our Future, 2022, Denver

Trela, J., Freiburg, J., Yu, M., Gazel, E., Lundstrom, C., Nuelle, L., Maria, A., Rakovan, J. and Murchland, M., 2022, Petrologic and geochemical constraints on the origin of lamprophyres and carbonatites in the Midwest Permian Ultramafic District and their Rare Earth Element economic potential, Geological Society of America Abstracts with Programs, North-Central/Southeastern Joint Section Meeting, v. 54, No. 4.

## PRESENTATIONS

Doss, P, 2022: Ecosystems & the Critical Zone: Plenary Address, Indiana Academy of Science Annual Mtg

Doss, Paul K., 2022, The Long Arm of Dr. Kenneth L. Pierce: Geological Society of America Abstracts with Programs, v. 54, no. 5 (<u>https://doi.org/10.1130/abs/2022AM-381917</u>) Solicited for "The Legacy of Kenneth L. Pierce: Interdisciplinary Studies along the Track of the Yellowstone Hotspot and Beyond"

Purcell, K, Wes Durham, Bartell Berg, and Belle Cowden, "Charting an Online Path Through a University Core Curriculum," 2022 Association of General and Liberal Studies Constitute, September 30-October 1(2022)

Purcell, K, "Development of a Process for Special/Current Topic Core Curriculum Courses," 2022 Association of General and Liberal Studies Constitute, September 30-October 1(2022)

## AWARDS AND GRANTS

Doss, P, 2008-ongoing: US Department of Agriculture-National Forest Service >\$130,000.00, Groundwater Sustainability of Streamflow in the Huron-Manistee National Forest, Michigan, Long-term Monitoring of Hydrogeological Impacts from Savanna Ecosystem Restoration And Climate Change in the Huron-Manistee National Forest, Michigan

Doss, P, 2006-ongoing: Alcoa Warrick Operations, Newburgh–(through USI CARED) >\$170,000.00, Coal Combustion Products Management in Abandoned Mine Lands (proprietary)

Doss, P, 2022: Elected to Fellowship: Geological Society of America

Doss, P, 2022: Elected to Fellowship: Indiana Academy of Science

Doss, P, 2002-pres: USI RISC/Barnett/Endeavor support for Undergraduate Collaborators, Long-Term Hydrogeological Monitoring of the Inglefield Sandstone Aquifer, GW Discharge to the White River in Manistee National Forest, Michigan >\$40,000.00

Maria, A, USI Endeavor Award for Research and Creativity, 2022, with William Myers: "Significance of Xenoliths and Megacrysts in the Grant Intrusive Breccia." \$1470

Maria, A, USI Endeavor Award for Research and Creativity, 2022, with Dr. Jim Durbin, Tristan Lindall and Logan Reid: "Sediment Characteristics, Emplacement Processes, and Ages of Ash and Volcanoclastic Alluvium from a Road Cut in the Rogue River Valley near Mount Mazama, Oregon." \$2500

# KINESIOLOGY & SPORT MANAGEMENT

# **PUBLICATIONS**

Huang, G, Yi-Jin-Jing Training in Older Male Adults Improves Bone Mineral Density and Sex Hormone" were published in Medicine & Science in Exercise & Sport, Volume 54:5 Supplement, May, 2022 (HUANG as first-author) (Impact Factor: 5.411 / H-index: 224)

Itoh, M., Hums, M.A., & Bower, G. G. (2022). "I was happy just to be able to play baseball" Members of the Japanese Women's National Team Reflect on Their Playing Days. Nine: A Journal of Baseball History and Culture--Women and Baseball Issue, 30(1-2). 179-191.

Kyungyeol, K., Smith, C.M.L., & Yuhei, I. (2022) When spectator sport well-being is diminished: The effects of spectator dysfunctional behavior and anger moderated by self-construal. Journal of Global Sport Management. DOI: 10.1080/24704067.2022.2116590

Murphy, S.E., Johnston, C.A., Strom, C.J., Isler, C., Haven, K., Newton, E., McDonald, S.M., May, L.E. (2022). Influence of Exercise Type on Maternal Blood Pressure Adaptation Throughout Pregnancy. American Journal of Obstetrics and Gynecology Global Reports. 2(1), p.100023 (IF:8.661)

Pedersen, Z. P., Kim, K. A., Byon, K. K., & Williams, A. (2022). The relative influence of spectator dysfunctional behavior on spectator enjoyment in Major League Baseball. International Journal of Sports Marketing and Sponsorship, 23(1), 93-109. (SSCI, IF = 2.527)

Strom, C.J., McDonald, S.M., Remchak, M.M., Kew, K.A., Houmard, J.A., Tulis, D.A., Pawlak, R., Kelley, G.A., Chasan-Taber, L. Newton, E., Isler, C., DeVente, J., May, L.E., (2022). A Narrative Review of the Individual Benefits of Maternal Exercise or PUFA Supplementation During Pregnancy: Are We Missing Something?. ACTA Scientific Women's Health, 4(9) (Selected Best Article of the Issue) (IF:1.014)

Strom, C.J., McDonald, S.M., Remchak, M.M., Kew, K.A., Rushing, B.R., Houmard, J.A., Tulis, D.A., Pawlak, R., Kelley, G.A., Chasan-Taber, L. Newton, E., Isler, C., DeVente, J., Raper, M., May, L.E., (2022). Maternal Aerobic Exercise, but Not Blood Docosahexaenoic Acid and Eicosapentaenoic Acid Concentrations, during Pregnancy Influence Infant Body Composition. International Journal of Environmental Research and Public Health, 19(14), p.8293. (IF:3.390)

Strom, C.J., McDonald, S.M., Remchak, M.M., Kew, K.A., Rushing, B.R., Houmard, J.A., Tulis, D.A., Pawlak, R., Kelley, G.A., Chasan-Taber, L. Newton, E., Isler, C., DeVente, J., Raper, M., May, L.E., (2022). The Influence of Maternal Aerobic Exercise, Blood DHA and EPA Concentrations on Maternal Lipid Profiles. International Journal of Environmental Research and Public Health, 19(6), p.3550. (IF:3.390)

Swim, N. M., Green, E. R., Hums, M., Walker, K. B., & Bower, G. G. (2022). Is same-gender mentorship important for Division III female college athletes?: An application of the Mentor Role Theory." Journal of Athlete Development and Experience, JADE, 4(1), 1-21.

Wang, Y., Liu, J., Kim, K. A., & Zhang, J. J. (2022). Sport development strategies in Chinese small towns. In R. M. Crabtree & J. J. Zhang (Eds.), Sport marketing in a global environment: Strategic perspectives (pp. 171-186). London, UK: Routledge.

## PRESENTATIONS

Huang, G, "Yi-Jin-Jing Training in Older Male Adults Improves Bone Mineral Density and Sex Hormone". Presented at the 2022 American College of Sports Medicine 69th Annual Meeting, World Congress on Exercise is Medicine, and World Congress on the Basic Science of Exercise and the Brain, May 31-June 4, 1/30/2023 2022, Virtual

Huang, G, "Differences in Body-Fat Percentage Induced by Applying Two Common Bioelectrical Impedance Analysis Instruments", 2023 American College of Sports Medicine 70<sup>th</sup> Annual Meeting, World Congress on Exercise is Medicine, and World Congress on the Basic Science of Physical Activity and Aging Biology, currently under review, 2022

Marcum, P. & Frimming, R. (2022) Restart, Rebrand, and Recruit for Your PETE Program" presentation accepted for SHAPE America, New Orleans, LA.

Sites, G., and Strom, C.J., (2022) "RRP 3MT-Developing a New Regression Model to Determine Body Composition to Replace Body Mass Index." ICSK's Student Research Week

Strom C. J., (2022). "The Critical Power Model: What Is It and How to Use It?" National Strength and Conditioning (NSCA) Indiana State Clinic

Tinius, R. A., and Strom, C.J. (2022). "Exercise during Pregnancy: From Bench to Bedside and Why it Matters." International Community of Scholars in Kinesiology (ICSK) Student Research Week

Weatherholt, A, Smothers, M. & Frimming, R. (2022) Exercise self-efficacy and confidence characteristics of freshman kinesiology majors. Art & Science of Health Promotion, San Diego, CA.

Wildeman, J. & VanZant, R., National Strength and Conditioning Association-Indiana State Clinic (09/24/2022) Autoregulation Training: Monitoring Practice with and without a Budget.

## **GRANTS AND AWARDS**

Marcum, P, OVC Title IX Pioneer Award, 2022

Smith, C.M.L. (advisor), Martin, E., Pieper, M., & Williams, R. (2022). \$750. Provost Student Travel Grant. University of Southern Indiana, Evansville, IN.

Smith, C.M.L. (advisor), Martin, E., Pieper, M., & Williams, R. (2022). \$1500. Student Government Association Travel Grant. University of Southern Indiana, Evansville, IN.

Smith, C.M.L. (advisor), Martin, E., Pieper, M., & Williams, R. (2022). \$1650. USI Foundation. University of Southern Indiana, Evansville, IN.

Weatherholt, A, USI Foundation Travel Grant to present research at CSM Conference 2022 : \$310.00

Wildeman, J, 2022-University of Southern Indiana Pott College of Science, Education, & Engineering Excellence in Teaching Award Winner

# MATHEMATICAL SCIENCES

#### PUBLICATIONS

Amador, J., Park Rogers, M., Hudson, R., Phillips, A., Carter, I., Galindo, E., & Akerson, V. (2022). Novice teachers' pedagogical content knowledge for planning and implementing mathematics and science lessons. Teaching and Teacher Education, 115. doi.org/10.1016/j.tate.2022.103736

T. Cochrane, M. Ostergaard, C. Spencer: Homogeneous Additive Congruences, Rocky Mountain J. Math. 52 (2022), 1295 – 131.

Rebecca Fischbein, Heather L. Cook, Kristin Baughman, Sebastián R. Diaz, "Using Machine Learning to Predict Help-Seeking Among 2016-2018 Pregnancy Risk Assessment Monitoring System Participants with Postpartum Depression Symptoms", Women's Health, November 21, 2022, <u>https://doi.org/10.1177/17455057221139664</u>

Creager, M. A. (2022). Geometric refutations of prospective secondary teachers. International Journal of Education in Mathematics, Science and Technology, 10(1), 74-99. DOI: <u>https://doi.org/10.46328/ijemst.1594</u>

J. Yang, S. Kang, and S. Heo, Risk of the Cross-sectional Returns in Foreign Exchange Markets, Journal of Applied Business and Economics, Vol 24(5), 2022, 157 – 169.

Newton, J., Alvey, C., & Hudson, R. A. (2022). Investigating mathematics pre-service teachers' knowledge for teaching: Focus on quadratic equations. Mathematics Teacher Education and Development, 24(2), 86-110. https://mted.merga.net.au/index.php/mted/article/view/552

Parrish, C., Snider, R., & Creager, M. A. (2022). Investigating how secondary pre-service teachers plan to launch cognitively demanding tasks. Journal of Mathematics Teacher Education. DOI: 10.1007/s10857-022-09534-7

Phillips, L. A., Coan L. L., and Wijesuriya, U. A. (2022). "Oral health in primary care: Integration of enhanced oral health education in a nurse practitioner residency." Journal of the American Association of Nurse Practitioners, 34 (4) 624-630.

Cortny Stark, Kylie Rogalla, Heather Cook, Joe Wehrman, "Predictors of Student Knowledge of Counselor Identity: Human Services & Related Mental Health Courses", Journal of Human Services: Training, Research, and Practice, October 27, 2022, <u>https://scholarworks.sfasu.edu/jhstrp/vol8/iss2/4/</u>

Wijesuriya, U. A. (2022). A form of independent deviations and their relationship with the sample average and variance. In JSM Proceedings, Statistical Graphics Section. Alexandria, VA: American Statistical Association. 1029-1036.

Wijesuriya, U. A. and Tennant, A. G. (2022). "Binary logistic regression approach for decision making in bridge management." Infrastructure Asset Management, 9 (2) 89-99.

#### PRESENTATIONS

Cook, H, "Variable Importance Confidence Intervals within Random Forest", Speaker, Women in Statistics and Data Science Conference, Saint Louis, MO, October 6-8, 2022, https://ww2.amstat.org/meetings/wsds/2022/scheduleataglance.cfm

Cook, H, "Variable Importance Confidence Intervals within Random Forest", Speaker, Symposium on Data Science & Statistics, Pittsburgh, PA, June 7-10, 2022, https://ww2.amstat.org/meetings/sdss/2022/onlineprogram/AbstractDetails.cfm?AbstractID=310163

Creager, M., Snider, R., & Parrish, C. (2022, February). Developing procedural fluency from conceptual understanding: A trigonometry unit for content and methods courses. Presentation at the annual conference of the Association of Mathematics Teacher Educators. Las, Vegas, NV.

Creager, M. (2022, March). Using Capture-Recapture to Develop Proportional Reasoning with CODAP. Presentation at the regional meeting of the National Council for Teachers of Mathematics. Indianapolis, IN.

Hudson, R. (2022, March). "Enhancing Students' Global Awareness through Data Analysis." Session presented at the 2022 NCTM Regional Conference & Exposition, Indianapolis, IN.

Hudson, R., Casey, S., & Mojica, G. F. (2022, February) "Developing Preservice Teachers' Statistical Knowledge for Teaching Association with CODAP." Session accepted to be presented at the 2022 AMTE Conference, Las Vegas, NV.

Hudson, R. (June 2022). "Using Technology to Engage Students with Data." Workshop presented during the 2022 USI Quantitative Reasoning Conference for high school teachers.

Hudson, R. (June 2022). "Introduction to QR." Workshop presented during the 2022 USI Quantitative Reasoning Conference for high school teachers.

Mojica, G. F., Thrasher, E., & Hudson, R. A. (2022, February). "Using Video to Develop Mathematics Teachers' Knowledge." Session presented at the 2022 AMTE Conference, Las Vegas, NV.

Ostergaard, M, Solutions to Diagonal Congruences, Invited Speaker, Kansas State University Number Theory Seminar, virtual, April 27, 2022.

Phillips, L., Coan, L., and Wijesuriya, U. (2022). "Improving knowledge and confidence through integration of oral health modules in a nurse practitioner residency," 26th Annual Research, Evidence-Based Practice, and Performance Improvement in Healthcare Conference, at the University of Southern Indiana.

Wijersuriya, U, "A form of independent deviations and their relationship with the sample variance and average," Presenter, The Joint Statistical Meetings 2022, Washington DC, August 7, 2022.

#### AWARDS AND GRANTS

Cook, H, "Variable Importance Confidence Intervals within Random Forest", USI Early Career Faculty Grant, \$4,999, submitted Fall 2022

Mark Creager, Misty Ostergaard, Doris Mohr, and Heather Cook, "Creating a Co-Requisite Model to Support Students in Calculus I", USI Innovation Seed Grant, Summer 2022, \$2,399.68, awarded

Donnelly, O, Presenter/Organizer at USI Fifth annual Quantitative Reasoning conference, Evansville, IN, June 13-14, 2022

H. S. Lee (PI), G. Mojica, S. Casey, R. Hudson, & B. Finzer (co-PIs). Collaborative Research: Enhancing Data Science and Statistics Teacher Education – Transforming and Building Community (ESTEEM II) (2022). National Science Foundation IUSE Collaborative Research Grant. (\$174,745 award to USI; \$2,509,246 award for total grant).

# **TEACHER EDUCATION**

#### PUBLICATIONS

Colson, T, NELP SPA Report, Co-author (2022).

Colson, T, CEC SPA Report, Co-author (2022).

Maria, T. & Raisor, J. M. (September/October, 2022). Have you ever been in a volcano? Science and Children. 60(1).

Murray, Elise and Murray, Stacey (2022) "7 Hands-on Strategies for Struggling Readers," Kentucky Teacher Education Journal: The Journal of the Teacher Education Division of the Kentucky Council for Exceptional Children: Vol. 9: Iss. 1, Article 5. Available at: <u>https://digitalcommons.murraystate.edu/ktej/vol9/iss1/5</u>

Thomas, J., Gulley, J., Rearden, K., & Broemmel, A. (2022, in press). 2022 Indiana Science Trade book Annual Reading List (IN-STAR). Indiana Literacy Journal, 51(1), 20-27. Todd, C., Smothers, M., & Colson, T. (2022). Implementing SEL in the classroom: A practitioner perspective. The Clearing House: A Journal of Educational Strategies, Issues and Ideas, 95(1), 18-25.

Zhulamanova, I. and Raisor, J. M. (2022). The Little Red Hen and a Corona Giant: Creative storytelling strategy as a transformative strategy in an early childhood classroom. *Global Journal of Transformative Education*. Vol 3.

#### PRESENTATIONS

Burton, X., Wilkins, E., Raisor, J. (2022) Strategies to Create Welcoming Classrooms. Presented through El Dorado Public Schools' Professional Development Conference. El Dorado, Illinois. Conference.

Carroll, R. & Murray, S. (2022, March 3). Differentiated instruction [Conference session]. Marian Educational Outreach. Evansville, IN.

Carroll, R, March 2022 | Henderson Leadership Initiative presentation "Lessons Learned".

Carroll, R, June 2022 | Hometown Roots Leadership Team presentation "Building Leadership From Within".

Carroll, R, August 2022 | KYDA Regional Conference presentations "Lesson Learned" and "Going Deeper".

Carroll, R, June 2022 | Hometown Roots Leadership Team presentation "Developing Your Why".

Carroll, R. & Murray, S. (2022, March). Differentiated Instruction. Marian Educational Outreach, Evansville, IN.

Colson, T. & Murray, E. (2022). Planning with your co-teacher in rural spaces. Presentation presented at the American Council on Rural Special Education, Myrtle Beach, SC.

Hape, K., & Thomas, J. (2022). Using SEL in science and math in the elementary classroom. Virtual, I-STEM Network.

Harrington-Chate , X, "We Can Help Solve the Black Educator Shortage", Indiana University Education Conference on Equity, Indianapolis, IN Summer, 2022.

Hicks, J., Thomas, J. (2022). STEM mentor and mentee teacher workshop. Virtual, I-STEM Network.

Howard, J., Colson, T., & Derk, K. (2022). Transforming research practices: Critical participatory action research & improvement science. Presentation presented at the Carnegie Project on the Educational Doctorate, Pittsburgh, PA.

Howard, J., Sutton, C., & Colson, T. (2022). A team approach to the DiP: Advantages, challenges, suggestions for faculty. Webinar presented at the Carnegie Project on the Education Doctorate.

Lasley, A., Colson, T., Smothers, M., Raisor, J., & Murray, S. (2022, June). Easily distracted by

books: A review of current trends in books addressing mental health, diversity, equity, and inclusion. Indiana Early Intervention Conference in Bloomington, IN.

Murray, E. & Colson, T. (2022). Supporting educators in working with paraprofessionals during in-person and distance learning. Presentation presented at the American Council on Rural Special Education, Myrtle Beach, SC.

Murray, S., Wilkins, E. (2022) The Importance of using evidence-based, accessible reading strategies in the classroom. Presented through El Dorado Public Schools' Professional Development Conference. El Dorado, Illinois. Conference.

Nance, S., & Thomas, J. (2022, October 7). Super Science Strategies to help promote elementary students' engagement with content. Regional Office of Education 20 Conference, El Dorado, IL.

Murray, S. & Carroll, R. (2022, August) Developing Our WHY, Hometown Roots, Henderson, KY.

Raisor, J., Wetzel, H., Zhulamanova, I. (2022, November). *Nurture by Nature: Starting & maintaining a center during the pandemic*. NAECTE 2022 Annual Conference Washington DC, MD

Raisor, J. M., Smothers, M., Keown, S., Colson, T., & \*Lasley, A. (2022, June 9-10). Emergent readers: Ideas for high quality children's books and strategies for sharing books with young children. Virtual presentation at the First Steps conference.

Raisor, J., Smothers, M., Colson, T., & Lasley, A\*., (2022, June). Easily Distracted by Books: A Review of Current Trends in Books Addressing Mental Health, Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion. Indiana Early Intervention Conference. Bloomington, IN (virtual).

Smothers, M. & Smothers, J., (2022, February). Applying the SCARF Framework to Pedagogical Practices in the Higher Education Classroom. Presentation at USI Center for Excellence in Teaching and Learning Symposium, Evansville, IN.

Sparks, K. (2022) Using Cooperative Assessment to Support Student Understanding and Retention of Learning. Hoosier Association of Science Teachers Annual Conference. Indianapolis, IN.

Sparks, K. (2022) Using Wakelet to Create a Collaborative Classroom and Organize Your Teaching Resources. ROE 20 Fall 2022 Professional Development Conference. Eldorado, IL.

Sparks, K. (2022) Using Cooperative Quizzing to Support Student Understanding and Promote Retention of Learning. ROE 20 Fall 2022 Professional Development Conference. Eldorado, IL.

Sparks, K. (2022). Webinar: Curating Tools for Science Resources. I-STEM Resource Network.

Thomas, J. (2022, February). Webinar: What are they thinking: A baker's dozen FACTs. I-STEM Resource Network.

Warren-Gordon, K., Zhulamanova, I., Merrifield Wilson, L., Bii, C. K., & Weaver, L. (2022, April). *Next steps: A discussion of theoretical and conceptual frameworks and their application in critical community engagement.* Indiana Campus Compact 2022 Summit and Research Symposium, French Lick, IN.

Wilkins, E., Murray, S., & Smothers, M., (2022, October). The Power of Evidence-based Practices. Regional Office of Education #20 Fall 2022 Professional Development Conference. Eldorado, IL.

Zhulamanova, I. & Bernhardt, L. (2022, February). *Early childhood teacher candidates' learning experiences with storytelling teaching strategy.* 6th Celebration of Teaching & Learning Symposium, University of Southern Indiana, IN.

Zhulamanova, I. & Wilkins, E. (2022, June). *Intervening through Storytelling*. Indiana Early Intervention Conference, Bloomington, IN.

Zhulamanova, I. & Raisor, J. (2022, November). *Storytelling teaching strategy*. NAEYC 2022 Annual Conference Washington DC, MD.

Zhulamanova, I. & Raisor, J. (2022, March). Preservice Teachers' Perceptions of Play: Play or Learn. American Council on Rural Special Education (ACRES) 2022 Annual Conference, Myrtle Beach, SC.

Zhulamanova, I. (2022. November). Creating Dementia Awareness through Storytelling. National Family Caregivers Month at MINKA Learning Laboratory, University of Southern Indiana, IN.

## AWARDS AND GRANTS

Carroll, R, Excellence in Service (2022).

Carroll, R, H. Lee Cooper Award (2022).

Colson, T., Wilkins, E., Murray, S., & Zhulamanova, L. (2022). Advancing the science of reading in Indiana (ASRI) initiative. Lilly Endowment. (\$100,000).

Sparks, K, 2022 M. Edward Jones Engagement Award.